
C& ABCD&Co
Chartered Accountants

#79 | Peters Road I Royapettah I Chennai - 600 014.TN I lndia lTel : +9'l 44 4858 1486

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of Danub Homes Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Danub Homes Private Limited (''the
Company") which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2023 and the Statement of Profit and
Loss fbr the year ended, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS
financial statements. including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
inlbrmation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the
aforesaid IndAS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act.20l3 ("the
Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounring
standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read rvith the Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Rules. 201 5. as amended. and accounting principles generally accepted in India, ofthe state
ofaffairs olthe company as at March 31" 2023, its including other comprehensivc income.
its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit ofthe lnd AS financial statements in accordance u,ith the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements,
section ofour report. We are independent ofthe Company in accordance with the'Code ofEthics' issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ol India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit ofthe financial statements under the provisions ofthe Act and the Rules thereunder.
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code ol Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis lor our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial slalements.

Ke1" Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that. in our professiona
our audit of the financial statements of the current perio
context of our audit ol the financial stalements as a whole.
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

I judgment, were of most significance in
d. These matters were addressed in the
and in tbrming our opinion thereon, and

t is an unlistedReporting ofKey audit matters as per SA 701 is not applicable to the company as
company.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Rcport Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other intbrmation. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other inlbrmation and u,e do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In conneclion with our audit ofthe Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to repo( that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Othcr Matters

The comparative financial intbrmation of the Company for the year ended March 31.2022. and the
transition date opening balance sheet as of April 1,2021, is included in these Ind AS financial
statements. These statements are based on the financial statements prepared in accordance with the
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. We audited the financial statements for the year ended
March 3 l. 2022, whrle anolher auditor conducted the audit for the year ending March 3 I . 202 I . and
issued an unmodified opinion on those audited financial statements. These financial statements have
been restated to comply with Ind AS, and we have audited the adjustments to the said compararive
financial information for the difference in Accounting Principles adopted by the Company upon
transitioning to Ind AS.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Management's Responsibility for the lnd AS.Financial Statements

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view ofthe financial position. financial performance and cash flows ofthe Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting
standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with rule 3 of the Companies (lndian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act lor safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other inegularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policiesl making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and maintenance
of adequate intemal financial controls, that \,!ere operating eflectively lor ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free fiom material misstatement. whethe fraud
or error

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements. management is responsible lor assessi the Company's
ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to g concem and
using the going concem basis ofaccounting unless management either intends to liqu ompan\



or to cease operations. or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

'Ihose Board of Directors are also responsible lor overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlylng
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Maleriality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, vidually or in
aggregate. makes it probable that the economic decisions ol a reasonably knowled eable user of thc
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and q live factors in
(i) planning the scope ofour audit work and in evaluating the results ofour workl and (
the eflect ofany identified misstatements in the financial statements.

lr cr aluatc

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the lnd AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate.
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions ol users taken on the basis of
these lnd AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise prof'essional judgment and n.raintain
prot'essional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' Identi& and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions.
misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

' Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section la3(3)(i) of the Act. we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate intemal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

r Evaluate the appropriateness olaccounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use ofthe going concem basis ofaccounting
and. based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate. to modifu our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

r Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and conlent of the Ind AS financial statements,



We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
intemal control that we identifu during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order. 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central

Govemment of India in terms of sub-section ( I I ) of Section 143 of the Companies Act. 201 3, rve
enclose in the Annexure B, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe said
Order.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) ofthe Act, we repo( that:

(a) We have soughl and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our auditl

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
lar as appears from our examination ofthose books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive lncome, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books ofaccount;

(d) ln our opinion. the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounling
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 201 5, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2023
taken on record by the Board ofDirectors, none ofthe directors is disqualified as on March 31.
2023 ftom being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting ofthe
Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, reler to our separate Report in "Annexure A" to this report; Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
company's intemal financial controls over financial reporting.

(g) With respect to the matler to be included in the Auditors' Report under Section 197(16) ofthe
Act, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the limit
prescribed by section 197 lor maximum permissible managerial remuneration is not applicable
to a private limited company.

0, With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Repo( in
Rule I I of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014, in our opinion
our information and according to the explanations given 1o us:

rdance wl
d to the best of

The Company has disclosed pending litigations and the impact on its finan ition -L

refer note 34 to the Financial Statements.

ii The company did not have any long-term contracls including derivative contracts for



which there were any material foreseeable losses.

fr. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts,

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in
any other person or entity, including foreign entities 'lntermediaries', with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf ol the company 'Ultimate
Beneficiaries' or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf ol the
Ultimate Beneficiariesl and

ii. No funds have been received by the company fiom any person or entity, including
foreign entities 'Funding Parties'. with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall. whether, directly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party 'Ultimate Beneficiaries' or provide any guarantee.
security or the like on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries.

iii. Based on audit procedures carried out by us, that we have considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nolhing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain
any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividends during the year and accordingly
reporting on the compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable
for the year under consideration.

vi As proviso to Rule 3(l) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 (as amended), which
provides for books ofaccount to have the feature ofaudit trail, edit log and related matters
in the accounting software used by the Company, is applicable to the Company only with
effect from financial year beginning April l. 2023. the reporting under clause (g) of Rule

I I of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), is cunently not

applicable.

For ABCD & Co,
Chartered Accou
Firm No: 016415

,#,'s*".
Membership No

r
:21

Place: Chennai.
Date: 09-08-2023
UDIN: 232 14l43BHAOXT5832
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Annexure Independent Auditor's Report

(Refened to in paragraph 2(f) under'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' section olour
report to the members of Danub Homes Private Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 ofSection 143 ofthe
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Danub Homes Private Limited
("the Company") as of March 11,2023, in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements
ofthe Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls
based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering thc
essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance ofadequate intemal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records, and the timely preparation ofreliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls over financial
reporting w-ith reference to these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit ol Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143( 10) ofthe Companies
Act. 201 3, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls and, both issued by the lnstitute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
intemal financial controls over financial reporting with relerence to these Ind AS financial statements was
established and maintained and ifsuch controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining
an understanding of intemal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists. and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on
llnancial statements.

the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference se lnd-AS

16415(
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these Financial
Statements

A Company's intemal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition.
use. or disposition ofthe company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to
these Ind AS Financial Statements

Because ofthe inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over llnancial reporting with reference to
these Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility ofcollusion or improper management override
ofcontrols, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
ofany evaluation ofthe intemal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS
financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate because ofchanges
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate intemal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and such intemal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as at
March 3l, 2023. based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Companv
considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

For ABCD & Co,
Chartered Accoun
Fimr No: 016415

fr*4
Vinod R- Pirtner
Membership No : 2l4l 43--
Place: Chennai,
Date: 09-08-2023
UDIN: 232 14 l43BHAOXTs832
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Annexure "B" to the Independent Auditor's Report

( Referred to in paragraph I under 'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements' section of our
report to the members of Danub Homes Private Limited oleven date)

l. Fixed assets:

a) (A) In our opinion and according to the iniormation and explanations given to us. the
Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation ofproperty. plant and equipment.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets.

b) The property. plant and equipment of the Company were physically verified by the
management during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us

and as examined by us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by
us, \,!e report that. the Company has no immovable properlies of land and building held
as Property, plant and equipment or Investment Property as at the balance sheet date.
I{ence reporting under Clause 3(i)(c) is not applicable.

d) The company has not revalued its propefly. plant and equiprnenl during the year.

e) Based on the information and explanations fumished to us and as represented by the
management, no proceedings have been initiated on or iue pending against the Company
for holding benami property under the Prohibition ofBenami Property Transactions Act,
1988 (as amended in 2016) (formerly the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 1988
(a5 of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder, and therefore the question ofour commenting
on whether the Company has appropriately disclosed the details in its financial statements

does not arise.

2. Inventories

a) The inventories have been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion, the coverage and procedure ofsuch verification by the management is appropriate
and no discrepancies of l07o or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory were
noticed on such verification.

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess offive crore rupees.
in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis ofsecurity ofcurrent assets at
any point of time during the year.

.,

a) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, th hasm

ity Partnmade loans in the nature of unsecured loans to companies and Limited Lia
The aggregate amount of transaction during the year and balance outstand

p.

g at the balancc

es and fello',r,

a..a-:_:.

sheet date with respect to loan to holding company, subsidiary com
subsidiary companies is mentioned in the following table.



(Rs. In Millions)

Advanccs in
nature of loans

Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year

Subsidiaries

Holding company*
Associates

Fellow subsidiaries

Others

1246.77

573.02

3.08

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in
respect of above cases

- Subsidiaries

- Hotding company*
- Associates/JointVentures
- Fellow subsidiaries

- Others

1605.03

1.68

*Holding Company includes Ultimate Holding Company

b) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us. the investments
made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all
loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the
company's interest.

c) The terms of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule and the loans are
repayable on demand with interest.

d) In the absence of stipulated schedule of repayment ofprincipal and payment of interest, we
are unable to comment as to whether there is any amount which is overdue for more than 90
days.

e) In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has
granted the loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without
specifring any terms or period of repayment aggregating to Rs. I 822.87 (in Millions) ( I 00%
to the total loans and advances in the nature ofloans granted during the year). The aggregate
of loans granted to related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Companies
Act, 2013 is Rs. I ,822.87 (in Millions)

l1 Since the term of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment sched e and the loans are
repayable on demand, no question of overdue amounts will arise i respect of the loans
granted to the parties listed in the register maintained under section l8 of the Act.

4. In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, in of loans.
investments, guarantees and security, the company has complied with the provisioni of sections
185 and section 186 ofthe Companies Act,2013.



5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions ofSections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions ofthe
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,20l5 regarding to the deposits accepted
from the public are not applicable.

6. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maint'ained by the Company pursuant to the rules
made by the Central Govemment for the maintenance ofcost records under section 148 olthe Act.
and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. However, we have not carried out a detailed examination of the same.

7. In respect of statutory dues:

a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofour examination
ofthe books ofaccount, and records. the Company has generally been regular [except for the
dues mentioned below in the clause (b) ofpara (vii)l in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Income-Tax, Good and Service tax (GST), and any other statutory dues with the
appropriate authorities.

b) Undisputed amounts payable in areius as on 3 I't March 2023 for a period of more than six
months from the date they payable are given below:

Name of the Statute
Nature of the

Dues
Amount

(Rs.in millions)
Period of Default

Central Goods &
Services Tax, 2017

lnterest on GST
Payable

2.09 FY 2021-22

Central Goods &
Services Tax.2017

Interest on GST
Payable

3.21
Aprrl2022 to August

2022

c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax.
Good and Service tax (GST) outstanding on account ofany dispute.

8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us. there are no
lransactions not recorded in the books ofaccount that have been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of l96l).

9.

a) In our opinion and according to the inlormation and explanations given to us. the Company
has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender during the year. The Inter Corporate Borrowings are
repayable on demand and terms and conditions for payment of interest thereon have not
been stipulated. According to the information and explanations given to us. such loans and
interest thereon have not been demanded lor repayment during the relevant financial year.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
is not declared as a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
obtained during the year were applied for the purpose for which they

us. t mpan]'

,us, the term loans
availed-

d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
on short term basis have not b€en utilized for long-term purposes.

sed
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e) The Company does not have any subsidiaries/associates/joint-ventures and accordingly.
paragraphs 3 (ix) (f1 ofthe Order are not applicable.

a) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised any money by way ofan initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause(x)(a) ofthe Order is not applicable.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully. partially, or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly.
paragraph 3 (x) (b) ofthe Order is not applicable.

not required to be registered under secti of the
and accordingly. the provisions of clau xvi) (a) (b)

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given us, the Companl,
is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) and it does not have any other ies in the

ll
a) To the best ofour knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us.

no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by any person has been
noticed or reported during the year. Accordingly, clause(xi)(a) ofthe Order is not applicable.

b) No report under subsection (12) ofsection 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule l3 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,2014 with
the central govemment, during the and up to the date ofthis report.

c) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us.

no whistle-blower complaints have been received by the Company during the year.

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions ofclause(xii) ofthe Order are not
applicable to the Company.

13. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the
details have been disclosed in the Ind AS Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

14.

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has an intemal audit system, commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

b) The reports ofthe intemal auditors for the year under audit were considered by us, as part of
our audit procedures.

15. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions ofsection 192 and clause(xv) ofthe Order are not
applicable to the Company.

16.

a) In our opinion, the company is
Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934
ofthe Order are not applicable.

Group as a CIC. Accordingly. paragraph 3 (xvi)(c) and (d) ol'the of the
applicable.

are not

( 64
3r- l



17. The Company has incuned cash losses ofRs. 75.97 (in millions) in the financial year and incurred
Rs. 39.62 (In Millions) of Cash Loss in the immediately preceding financial year.

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause(xviii) of
the Order is not applicable.

19. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis ofthe
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment offinancial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements. our knowledge of the board ol
directors and management plans, there are no material uncertainty exists as on the date ofthe audit
report that Company is capable ol meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period ofone year from the balance sheet date. We, however. state that
this is not an assurance as to the future viability ofthe company. We lurther state that our repo(ing
is based on facts up to the date of audit report and we neither give an1'guarantee nor any assurance
that all liabilities falling due within a period ol one year from the balance sheet date. will get
discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

20. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, section 135 of the
Companies act is not applicable to the company. Accordingly, reporting under ctause3(xx)(a) and (b)
of the order is not applicable for the year.

21. The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of Financial
Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect ofthe said clause has been included in this report.

For ABCD & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm No: 01641 55

Vinod R- Partner

Membership No: 214143---
Place: Chennai.
Date: 09-08-2023
UDIN: 232 I 4 I 43BHAOXT5832
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Danub Homes PriYate Limited
Balancc Sheet as at 3! March 2023
(All dmounts qre in Millions, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
As at

Notes 3l March 2023
As at

3l March 2022
As at

0l April 2021

Asscts

Norl-curr€nt assets

Property, plant and equipment
Financial ass€ts

Other financial assets

Deferred tax assets (net)

Current assets

lnventories

Financial assets

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash

equivalents

Investments

Loans

Other financial assets

Other current assets

Current tax asset (net)

Total assets

Equity and liabilities
Eq uity
Equity share capital
Other equity

Total €quity

3 t.92
101.83

1 .82

26.52
r .82

0.5'7

2.57 2.41 0.r I

6

8

136.32 30.75 2.50

9 '7,032.30 3,596.59 1,913.58

l0
ll
t2

4

5

6
'7

l3

235.68

602.00

44.95

| ,606.72
297 .96

243.83

1,046.8s

133.62

31.85

20.10

14.25

2.95

I l.6t
0.71

I 18.03

69.58

10.15

132.50

2 t 8.0s

0.01

10,063.,1,1 5,006.67 2,313.76

_____!9,122!6 ____L&1.a _____]5J52!_

0. l0l4
l5 ( 14.89

0.10

(r3.i r )

0. t0
0.73

14. I J.2l 0.8379)



Danub Homes Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 3l March 2023
(All amounts are in Millions, unless otherwise slaled)

Particulars
As at

0l April 2021

Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings
Other non-current liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Bonowings
Trade payables

Dues to micro small and medium enterprises

Dues to others
Other fi nancial liabilities

Other cunent liabilities
Liabilities for current tax (net)

2.606.03 1,240.70

t6
l8

2,606.03 1,738.8s
2,501.85 734. r 8

73,1.18

16

l9
l9
t7
r8
l3

100.35

I 13.10

282.76

35.64

7,011.45

65.22

7,608.52

10,214.ss

1.99

225.89
56.26

125.27

2t .59

809.93

1.39

98.3s

364.6t

t'72.81

378.93 914.09

'l'otal liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Accompanying notes to the Financial Statements l-2

:RN:0164155\
Chcnnai- 14 ,

\-_-/.:
Vinod R
Partner

Membership Number : 214143

Place : Chennai
Date:09.08.2023

1,581.25

5,050.63 2,315.43

____J!122!!_ ____L,03L.42 _____JSl!]!_

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Danub Homes Private Limited
CIN : U70l00TN202oPTC 140039

oh

IN: 0079355 | DIN: 091463l4

PIace : Chennai
Date:09.08.2023

(

T. Ja

As at As at
Notes 3l March 2023 3l March2022

As per our report ofeven date

FoTABCD&Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 0164155

te



Danub Homes Private Limited
Statement of Prolit and Loss for the year end€d 3l March,2023
(All amounls are in Milliohs, unless otherwise slqted)

Particulars

Notes

For the year ended

3l March 2023

For the vear ended

31 March 2022

Income

Revenue from contracts with customers

Other income

Total income

20

2t

28

28

Place : Chennai

Date:09.08.2023

36.08

2.08

t2.25

0.73

12.98

Expenses

Cost of raw materials, components and stores consumed

Construction activity expenses

(lncrease)/ decrease in stock of flats, land stock and work-in-
progress and traded goods

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amonization expense

Other expenses

Total expenses

ProIiU(loss) before tax
(1) Cunent tax

(2) Defened tax charge/(credit)
lncome t&\ expense

ProfiU(loss) for the yesr

Earniogs per share

Basic, computed on the basis ofprofit for the year (ln a)

Diluted, computed on the basis ofprofit for the year (ln t)
As per our repon ofeven date

FoTABCD&Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 016415S

25

26

27

t 2.85

0.93

18.87

3.17

0.36

4.53

22

23

24

1,003.60

2,266.35

(3,269.9s)

s52.32

r,t66.37

(1,698.48)

32.65 28.27

5.51

82.41

('15.32\

7.09

(r 5.29)
24.69

(2s.94)
(1.2s)

29

(ls8)

(158)

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
For Danub Homes Private Limiicd
CN : U70 | 00TN2020PTC 140039

lrlN
ctor

DIN: 0079355 |

(14.04)

(1,404)

(1,404)

,

Vinod R

Panner

Membership Number : 21 4l 43

oha

DIN: 09146314

Place : Chennai
Date:09.08.2023

T.J

(r.s8)

38.r 6

o

RN:Or6q15)
)h,.nnai- 14 ,Aa /*)



Drnub Homes Private Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity for the yesr ended 3l March 2023

(All amounls are in Millions, unless olhetu/ise staled)

r. Equity share capital:

Equity shares of{ l0 each

Numbels Amount
Equity shares of t l0 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

As at 0l April 2021

Issue of share capital

As at 3l March 2022

Equity shares of { l0each issued, subscribed rnd fully paid

As at 0l April2022
Issue ofshare capital

As at 3l March 2023

b. Other equity

10,000 0.10

10,000 0.r0

r0,000 0.10

10,000 0.r0

Retained earnings Total

As at 0l April 2021

Profit for the period

As at 3l March 2022

As at 0l April 2022

Profit for the period

As at 3l March 2023

As per our report ofeven date

FoTABCD&Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number : 0l64l5S

0.73

(14.04)
0.7J

( 11.01)

( l3.J l) ( l3.J l)

(13.3r)
( l.58)

(13.31)

(1.s8)

( 1,1.89) (14.89)

For ond on bchalf ofthc Board of Directors of
For Danub Hornes Privste Limited
CIN I U70100TN2020PTC140039

."{

Vinod R
Partner

Place : Chennai
Dare :09.08.2023

Membership Number : 214143

T.J n

DIN: 09146314DIN: 0079355 |

Place ; Chennai

Date:09.08.2023

fu.,t"

(

o

lhennai- 14

::N:01541



Danub Homes Private Limited
Ststement of Cash Flows for the year ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Millions, unless otherlrise staled)

Prrticulars
As at

3l March 2023

Operating activities
Prolir(loss) before tax

Adjustments lo reconcile protit berorc lqx to net cash lotesi
Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Finance income

Dividend income

Financc costs

Wo*ing capilol a.ljuslme s:
(lncrease)/decrease in trade receivables
(lncrcase)/dccreasc in inventory
(lncrease)/decrease in other financial assets

(lncrease)/decrease in other current assets

Inffease/(decrease) in trade payables

lncrease/(decrease) in other financial liability
Increase/(decrease) in other current liability
Cash generated from opersting activities
Income tax (paid)/refunded

Net cash llows from/(used in) operating {ctivities

Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of financial instrumcnts

Loar given to related parties

Movement in bank deposits (maturity of more than 3 months)

Dividend Income

Interest recaived

Net c.sh flows from(used itl) investing activities

Finrncing activiti€s
tntcrest paid

Proceeds fiom long term bonowings
Repayment oflong term borrowings
Proceeds4repayment) from shon term borrowings
Net cssh flows from/(used in) financing sctivities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe year

Crsh and cash equivslents at year end

As per our repon ofeven date

FoTABCD&Co.
Chartercd Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 0l64l55

5.51

0.93
( r88.92)

(0.45)

296.04

(l r7.65)
(3,435.71)

(29.89)

(211.98)

t6'1.98

29.42

4,384.33

(15.29)

0.36

(192.17)
(0.44)

405.96

14.41

( r,683.0 r)
(0.36)

120.24)
128.14

0.3 8

I,120. t3

863.23

(1.09)

355.5,1

(559.87)

(34.80)

0.45

24.37

(2.66)
20.10

(1,032.60)

( 10.14)

0.44

61.86
(s70.9,r) (963.00)

(348.47)

3,150.48

(2,283.30)

(278.58)

(7t4.70\
2,050.00

(3r l.r5)
(565. r 6)

240. r.] 458.99

532.42

69.58

602,00

(148.47)

2t8.05
69.5E

For and on behalfofthe Board ofDirectors of
For Danub Homes Private Limited
CIN : U70100TN2020PTC140039

run l\l\Vinod R
Parlner

Membership Number 43

Place : Chennai

Date : 09.08.2023

Director
DIN:00793551

Place : Chennai

Date:09.08.2023

ohan

ior
DIN:09146314

-_-..,. ts / T. Ja

As st
3l March 2022

899.61 3s7.93
(36.38) (2.1e)

I ,l:016415S
lnnai- 14

,^(
Yv

t
.i



Danub Homes Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2023
(All amounts are in Million Indian rupees, unless othentise stated)

l.Corporate information
Danub Homes PriYale Limited (the 'company') was incorporated on I I December, 2020 under the provisions of thc companiesAct applicable in India ("Act"). The registered oflice is located at No -lli, NpL Devi, t.S.noaa, Thiruvanmiyur, Chennai
600041.

The Company is engaged primarily in the business ofreal estate construclions, developmenl and other related activities in India.
The financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution oflhe directors on 09 August, 2023.

2.Signifi cant accounting policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements. Thesepolicies have been consistently applied to aI the periods presented, uniess otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
In accordance with the notification issued by the MCA. the company has adopted Indian Accounting standards (lnd AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 201 5, as amended andpresentation requirements of Division Il of Schedule III to the companies Act, 201 3 ltna as comitiant schedule III).

The standalone financial statements of the company are prepared and presenled in accordance with Ind AS. The standalone
financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured
at fair values at lhe end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies betow. Historical cost is generally based
on the fair value ofthe consideration given in exchange for goods and services. ilpto 3l March 2022, thecompany prepared thefinancial statements in accordance with the previous GAAP, rvhich includcs the standards notified under the companies(Accounting standards) Rules, 2006 and other related provisions ofthe companies Act, zol3. These are the company,s first IndAS financial statements. 'lhe statutory date of transition to Ind AS is I st April, 2021.

2.2 Summary of other significant accounting policies

(a) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments, estimates andassumptions that affect the reported amounts oF reyenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingentliabilities' at the end of the reporting period. Although tllese estimates are based on the management,s best knowledge of currentevenls and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a materialadiustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities. The effect of change i" * u""ouniirg eslimate is recognizedprospectively.

(b) Current versus non-current classificalion
The cornpany presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet b;sed on currcnt/ non-current classification.
An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected lo be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle- Held primarily for the purpose oftrading
- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

,#lr;fr: *uivalent unless restricted from t"ing 
"*.ir-g"i ir used to settic a riability for ar least twerve monrhs after the

All other assets are classified as non_currenl.
A liability is current when:
- It is expected to be settled in nonnal operating cycle
- lt is held primarily for the purpose of trading
- It is due lo be senled rYithin twelve months a'fter the reporting period, or

ilH:i,ffi::::'"",X,;:I:::::'r'"*r""ili'n'ii'i'i'"'"'*^ttwervemonthsaft*theieportingperiod
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets forThc operaling clcle of the Company's real estarc operations ur.i.. Illj"tti']* 'nd 

tlteil realisatiorr in cash and cash eqrrilalcnts.

ffi.j'::':'i:l.i:Til;#f:'#ff':rii'"';;;'fi;;;#:i::Iff';I;.llH*TT::ll:tr ff,.,,,..#:;fficurrent and non"u.,"n, u*"0 oi-;'ril,li:itrfl:t "J;i.,:t*" proje,. A, ;d..;,;;;,-;;;l;diiJ, ** been crassined intoDeferred tax assets/ liabilities are classified as non_current assets/ liabilities.



Danub Homes Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian rupees, unless otherwise slated)

(c) Property, plant and equipment
All property, plant and equipment except freehold land are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost

comprises purchase price, import duties, non-refundable taxes, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly
athibutable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted
in arriYing at the purchase price.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is

depreciated separately. This applies mainly to componenls for machinery. When significant parts of plant and equipment are
required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when
a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount ofthc plant and equipment as a replacement ifthe
recognition criteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of property, plant and equipment is added to its book value only if it increases the
future benefits from its previotrsly assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing property, plant and

equipment, including day+o-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of
profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition of property, plant and equipment which take substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as

capital advances under other non-current assets.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is de-recognized upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition ofthe asset (calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement
when the Property, plant and equipment is de-recognized.

Expenditure directly relating to conslruction activity is capitalised. Indirect expenditure incuned during construction period is
capitalised to the extent to which the expenditure is indirectly related to construction or is incidental thereto. Other indirect
expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the construction period which is not related to the construction activity
nor is incidental thereto is charged to the statemenl ofprofit and loss.

Costs of assets not ready for use at the balance sheet date are disclosed under capital work- in- progress.

(d) D€preciation on property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation is calculated on written down value method using the following useful lives estimated by the management, which
are equal to those prescribed under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, except certain categories of assets whose useful life
is estimated by the management based on planned usage and technical evaluation thereon:

Assets Useful life
Buildings 60
Temporary Structures J
Fumiture &Fittings l0
Plant & Machin :ei l2-r5

5
Vehicles 8-10
Computers

rvers an equrpment 6

.t"fr:i" 
improvemenls are amortised over the remaining period of lease or their estimated useful life (10 years), whichever is

The residual values' useful lives and.methods- of depreciation of properfy, prant and equipment and investment property arereviewed at each financial year end and a justed prospectively, if apiopriate.
(e) Intangibl€ assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assetsare carried at cost less accumurated amortization and accurutut.Ji-pui-"nt rosses, if any.

liiilft!ffi:ff"#ff';--1:#:If;J[:ffiffi,?[:T'#J::?: 
written down 

",i," '",noo 
over a period orthree years,

fi:ffii::lJ#:;,r},]ffil,:t] methods of amorti-i,,,'"Ir,-r,u,e assets are reviewed at each financialyear end and

Gains or rosses arising from de-r:::gnition of.an intangibre asset are measured as the difference t
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recoirlr"jl"ii. ur,*.,ent orp.ott anJ tffi#:::::l:::.ffi#jo*,

Ottlce Equipment



Danub Homes Private Limited
Not€s to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

ll amounts are in Million Indian rupees, unless othenvise stated)

(f) lnvestment property

The Property that is held for long term rental yield or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the Company is

classified as an Inyestment Property. Inyestment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent

to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if
any.

The cost includes the cost ofreplacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are

met. When significant parts of the investment property are required to be replaced al intervals, the Company depreciates them

separately based on their specific useful lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Expenditure directly relating to construction aclivity is capitalised. lndirect expenditure incurred during construction period is

capitalised to the extent to which the expenditure is indirectly related to construction or is incidental thereto. Other indirect

expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the construction period which is not related to the construction activity
nor is incidental thereto is charged to the statement of profit and loss.

Investment properties are de-recognized when the entity transfers control of the same to the buyer. Further the entity also

derecognises investment properties when they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected

from their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in profit
or loss in the period of de-recogn ition.

Reclassification from /to investment property Transfers to (or from) investment properry are made only when there is a change in

use. Transfers between investment property, owner-occupied property and inventories do not change the carrying amount of the
property transferred and they do not change the cost ofthat property for measurement or disclosure purposes

(g) lmpairment

A. Financial assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a Company of financial assets is impaired. Ind
AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company recognizes lifetime expected
losses for all contract arssets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing tra[saction. For all other financial
assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the l2-month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the
life time expected credit losses ifthe credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

B. Non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An
asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's (CCU) net selling price and its value in use. The
recoverable amount is determined for an individual ass€t, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or Company's of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to i1s recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market
tmnsactions are taken into account, ifavailable. Ifno such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised
carrying amount ofthe asset over its remaining useful life.

(h) Leases

The Company assesses at contnct inception whelher a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contracr conveys the right to
control the use ofan identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Where lhe Company is lessee

A contract is, or contains, a lease ifthe contract involves _
i. The use ofan identified asset,
ii. The right to obtain substantialry all the economic benefits from use ofthe identified asset, andiii. The right to direct the use ofthe identified asset



Danub Homes Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2023

(All amounts are in Million Indian rupees, unless olhenlise stated)

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a

purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life olthe asset.

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment.

B. Lease liabilities
At the commencement date ofthe lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments

to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease

incentives receivable, variable lease payments thal depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual
value guarantees. '[he lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by
the Company and payments ofpenalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to
terminate. Variable lease payments lhat do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred
to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement
date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease
liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying
amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments
(e'g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change
in the assessment ofan option to purchase the underlying asset.

C. Short-term leases and leascs of low-value rssets
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases i.e., those leases that have a lease term
of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option. It also applies the lease of low-value
assets recognition exemption to leases that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on shon-term leases and leases of lorv-
value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease lerm.

Where the Company is the lessor

Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the assel are
classified as operating leases. Assers subject to operating leases are included under Investment property.

Lease income from operating lease is recognized on a straighrline basis over the term ofthe relevant lease including lease incomeon fair value of refundable security deposits, unless the lease agreement explicitly stales that increase is on accounl of inflation.costs, including depreciation, are recognized as an expense i;the statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs incurred innegotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the leaseterm on the same basis as rental income.

(i) Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in conneclion with lhe borowing of funds.
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantialperiod of time to get readv for its intended r." o. .ul"'ur. ."pioiJ.am".r,o.i..d * p;;;;;;;"ril, *" respecrive asset. A,other borrowing costs are charged to statement ofprofit and Ioss.

li:,:i::il1,ff::tr"r#ffi:.Hliil::'111ili.o?fl.L,:jil';:iltTio;f;;.", 
",uariling asset when subs,antia,,y

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for shorl-term leases and leases of low.

value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease paymenls and right-of-use assets representing the right to use

the underlying assets.

A. Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at lhe commencement date ofthe lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available

for use). Righrof-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any

remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct
costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use
assets are depreciated on a straightJine basis over the shorler ofthe lease term and the estimated useful lives ofthe assets.



Danub Homes Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2023

(A ll amounts are in Million Indian rupees, unless otherwise stated)

0) lnventories
Direct expenditure relating to real estate activity is inventorised. Other expenditure (including borrowing costs) during

construction period is inventorised to the extent the expenditure is directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working

condition for its intended use. Other expenditure (including borrowing costs) incurred during the construction period which is not

directly attributable for bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use is charged to the statement of profit and

loss. Direct and other expenditure is determined based on specific identification to the real estate activity.

i. Work-in-progress: Represents cost incurred in respect ofunsold area (including land) ofthe real estate development projects or

cost incuned on projects where the revenue is yet to be recognized. Work-in-progress is valued at lower of cost and net realizble
value.

ii. Finished goods - Stock ofFlats: Valued at lower ofcost and net realizable value.

iii. Raw materials, components and stores: Valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined based on FIFO

basis.

iv. Land stock: Valued at lower ofcost and net realizable value.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and

estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

(k) Land
Advances paid by the Company to the seller/ intermediary toward outright purchase of land is recognized as land advance under

other assets during the course of obtaining clear and marketable title, free from all encumbrances and transfer of legal title to the

Company, whereupon it is transferred to land stock under inventories/ capital work in progress.

Land/ development rights received under joint development arangements ('JDA') is measured at the fair value of the estimated

construction service rendered to the land owner and the same is accounted on launch of the project. The amount of non-

refundable deposit paid by the Company under JDA is recognized as land advance under other assets and on the launch of the

project, the non-refundable amount is transferred as land cost to work-in-progress/ capital work in progress. Further, the amount

ofrefundable deposit paid by the Company under JDA is recognized as deposits under loans.

(l) Revenue recognition
A. Revenue recognition

a. (i) Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control ofthe goods or services are transferred to the customer at an

amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts and other credits, ifany, as

specified in the contract with the customer. The Company presents revenue from contracts wilh customers net of indirect taxes in
its statement ofprofit and loss.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which a
portion of the lransaction price needs to be allocated. In determining the nansaction price, the Company considers the effects of
variable consideration, the existence of significant financing components, noncash consideration, and consideration payable to the
customer, ifany.

Revenue from real estate development of residential unit is recognised at the point in time, when the control of the asset is
transferred to the customer, which generally coincides with transfer of physical possession of the residential unit to the customer
i.e.., handover/ deemed handover ofthe residential units. Deemed handover ofthe residential units is considered upon intimarion
to the custome6 about receipt ofoccupancy certificate and receipt ofsubstantial sale consideration.

Revenue consists of sale of undivided share of land and constructed area to the customer, which have been identified by the
company as a single performance obrigation, as they are highly interrerated/ interdependent.
The performance obligation in relation to real estate development is satisfied upon complelion of project work and transfer ofcontrol oflhe asset to the customer.

For contracts involving sale of real estate unit, the company receives the consideration in accordance with the terms of thecontract in proportion ofthe percentage of completion of such real esrate project and represents payments made by customers tosecure performance obligation oflhe company under the contract enforceable by customers. srctr 
"onsia".ation 

is received andutilised for specific real estate projects in accordance with the requirements ofthe Rear Estate (Re;uraii;n and Development) Act,20l6 consequently, the companv has concluded ttut,r.t .ontir"t, with customers d","t i;;;;;; financing element sincethe same arises for reasons exprained above, wtrictr is otrrer than io. p.oririon 
"rnr""* ,")L"nr;;;;;ri"rn"r.
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Further, for projects executed through joint deyelopment arrangements not being jointly controlled operations, wherein the land
owner/possessor provides land and the Company undertakes to develop properties on such land and in lieu of land owner
providing land, the Company has agreed to transfer certain percentage of constructed area or certain percentage of the revenue
proceeds, the revenue from the development and transfer of constructed area./ revenue sharing arrangement in exchange of such

development rights/ land is being accounted on gross basis on launch ofthe project. Revenue is recognised over time using input
method, on the basis of the inputs to the satisfaction of a performance obligation relative to the total expected inputs to the
satisfaction of that performance obligation.

The revenue is measured at the fair value ofthe land received, adjusted by the amount ofany cash or cash equivalents transferred.
When the fair value of the land received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value of the estimated
construction service rendered to the land owner, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred. The fair
value so estimated is considered as the cost of land in the computation of percentage of completion for the purpose of revenue
recognition as discussed above.

Recognition of revenue from sale of land and development rights;
Revenue from sale of land and development rights is recognised upon transfer of all significant risks and rewards of ownership of
such real estale/property, as per the terms ofthe conlracts entered into with buyers, which generally coincides with the firming of
the sales contracts/agreements. Revenue from sale of land and development rights is only recognised when transfer of legal title to
the buyer is not a condition precedent for transfer ofsignificant risks and rewards ofownership to the buyer.

Recognition of revenue from interior works and sale ofconcrete products and scrap:
Revenue is recognised when control of the goods are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods. Revenue excludes indirect taxes and is after deduction of
any trade discounts.

Recognition of revenue from maintenance and other services:
Revenue in respect of mainlenance services and other services is recognised on an accrual basis, in accordance with lhe terms of
the respectiye contract as and when the Company satisfies performance obligations by delivering the services as per contractual
agreed terms.

Income from Prop€rty Development:
The Company has determined that the existing terms of the contract with customers does not meet the criteria to recognise
revenue oYet a period of time. Revenue is recognized at point in time with respect to contracts for sale of residential and
commercial units as and when the control is passed on to the customers which is linked to the application and receipt of
occupancy certi ficate.

Sale of Materials, Land and Development Rights:
Revenue is recognized at point in time with resp€ct to contracts for sale of Materials, Land and Development Rights as and when
the control is passed on to the cuslomers.

a. (ii) Contract balances
Contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. Ifthe Company performs
by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset
is recognised for the earned corisideration that is conditional.

Trade receivable represents the Company's right to an amount ofconsideration that is unconditional (i.e., only lhe passage of time
is required before payment ofthe consideration is due).

Contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration(or an amount of consideration is due) from lhe customer. If a customer pays consideration uefore ttre company transfers goodsor services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the puyrn"nt i. mude or the payment is due (whichever isearlier). contract liabirities are recognised as revenue whln the company performs under the contract.

a. (iii) Cost to obtain a contract
The company recognises as an asset the incremental costs of obtaining a contract with a customer if the company expects torecover those costs' The company incurs costs such as sales commission when it enters i"to u 

"a* *rt.uat, which are directlyrelated to winning the contract' The asset recognised is amortised on a systematic basis that is consistent with the transfer to thecustomer ofthe goods or services to which the assel relates.

b. Lease income
The company's poricy for recognition ofrevenue from operating leases is described in note 2.2(h).
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c. Share in profiU loss of Limited Litbility Partnerships ("LLPs") and partnership firm
The Company's share in profits/losses from LLPs and partnership firm, where the Company is a partner, is recognised as

income/loss in the statement of profit and loss as and when the right to receive its profiV loss share is established by the Company

in accordance with the terms ofconlract between the Company and the partnership entity.

B. Other Income
a. Interest income

Interest income, including income arising from other financial instruments measured at amortised cost, is recognised using the

effective interest rate method.

b. Dividend income

Revenue is recognised when the Company's right to receive dividend is established, which is generally when shareholders
approve the dividend.

(m) Foreign currency translation
Functional and presentation currency :

Items included in the financial statements ofthe Company are measured using the currency ofthe primary economic environment

in which the Company operates ('the functional currency'). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (lNR), which
is the Company's functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions and balances

A. Initial recognition - Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency
amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date ofthe transaction.

B. Conversion - Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange mte prevailing at the reporting date. Non-
monetary items, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Noll-monetary items, which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation
denominated in a foreign cunency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined.

C. Exchange differences - The Company accounts for exchange differences arising on translation/ settlemenl of foreign currency
monetary items as income or as expense in the period in which they arise.

(n) Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefits in the form of state govemed Employee Provident Fund and Employee State lnsurance are defined
contribution schemes (collectively the 'Schemes'). The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the
Schemes. The Company recognizes contribution payable to the Schemes as expenditure, when an employee renders the related
service. The contribution paid in excess ofamount due is recognized as an asset and the contribution due in excess ofamount paid
is recognized as a liability.

Gratuity, which is a defined benefit plan, is accrued based on an independent actuarial valuation, which is done based on project
unit credit method as at the balance sheet date. The Company recognizes the net obligation ofa defined benefit plan in ils balance
sheet as an asset or liability. Gains and losses through re-measurements ofthe net defined benefit liability/ (asset) are recognized
in other comprehensive income. In accordance with Ind AS, re-measurement gains and losses on defined benefit plans recognized
in OCI are not to be subsequently reclassified to statement of profil and loss. As required under lnd AS compliant Schedule III,
the Company recognizes re-measurement gains and losses on defined benefit plans (net oftax) to retained earnings.
The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as long-term employee benefit for
measuremelll purposes. Such long-term compensated absences are provided for based on the aciuarial valuation using theprojected unit crcdit method, made at the end ofeach financial year. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken lo the statementof profit and loss' The company presents the accumulated leave liability as a current liability in th" balan"e sheet, since it doesnot have an unconditionar right to defer its settlement for twelve months after the reporting date.

(o) Income tax€s
Income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year.
curent and deferred tax are recognized- in the statement ofprofit and loss, except when they rclate to items that are recognized inother comprehensive income or direcrly in equity, in which case, rhe cunenj ana dereiJ i*'u."-ulro recognized in othercomprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.
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A. Current income tax
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation

authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the

reporting date where the Company operates and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised ouside profit or loss (either in other

comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or
directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax retums with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a taxation authority will accept an

uncertain tax treatment. The company shall reflect the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by using either most

likely method or expected value method, depending on which method predicts better resolution ofthe treatment.

Defened income tzx assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credils and

unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward ofunused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income lax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part ofthe defened income tax asset to be utilized.

Defened income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the asset is

realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance

sheet date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive
income or in equity) in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or in equity.

Minimum Altemate Tax (MAT) credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal tax during the specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying
amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the
Company will pay normal tax during the specified period. In the same way, Altemate Minimum Tax (AMT) is recognised for
LLP,

(p) Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of lhe time value of money is material, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-ta\ rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used,
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurence of one or more uncertain ftrture evenls not wholly within the control of the Company o1. u prar"ntobligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow ofresources will be required to settle the obligation. Acontingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot u" J"."g"ir"a because it cannot bemeasured reliably The company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses it in the fina"ncial statements, unless thepossibility ofan outflow ofresources embodying economic benefits is remote.

If the company has a contract that is o-nerous, the present obligation under the contract is recognised and measured as a provision.However' before a separate provision for an onerous contract is estabrished, the comp"r;*-.;l;.;;; impairment loss that hasoccurred on assets dedicated to that contract.
A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by lhe occurrence ornon-occurrence ofoneormore uncertain future events not whory within the control 

"rtr," 
artrtl.- 

"'-

j,:fl::;:t assets are neither recognised nor disclosed except when rearisation of income is virtualry certain, related asset is

B. Deferred income trx
Deferred income tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach, deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences at the

balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes,

except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is

not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time ofthe transaction.
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(q) Financial lnstruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset ofone entity and a financial liability or equity instrument
ofanother entity.
Initial recognition and measuremen,

Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value, trade receivable/trade payable that do not contain a significant
financing component are measured at transaction value and investment in subsidiaries are measured at costing accordance with
Ind AS 27 - separate financial statement.

Subsequenl measurement : Non-derivalive tinanc ial i nstrwnents

A, Financial assets carried at amortised cost
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the
asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms ofthe financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash
flows that are solely paymenls of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

D. Debt instruments at amortized cost

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:
i. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

ii. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
(SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective inlerest rate
(EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taling into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part ofthe EIR. The EIR amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognized in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and olher receivables.

E. Investment in subsidiaries, joint yentures and associates

Investment in subsidiaries, joint yentures and associates are carried at cost. Impairment recognized, if any, is reduced from the
carrying value.

F. De-recognition of financial asset

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or ittransfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under Ind AS I09.

G. Financial liabilities
Initial recogni, ion ond measureme n !

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through protit or loss, loans andborrowings' or as payables, as apPropriate. The Company's financial liabiliries include trade uni ott., payables, loans and

l[::r',|fl ["",If:ng 
bank overdmfts. The subsequent m".u."r"n, of financial tiabilities depends ol their classification, which

Subsequent measurement: Non4erivative Jinancial instruments

H. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial riabilities held for trading and financial liabilities

'l""]-ff:":n:'i"11ffi:H:::T;;13;l#::1,'"tlt*i,;;";' 
ol;;;;i;;ffi;;.'"ilLed as herd for tradins if

B. Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income ifthese financial assets are held within a business
whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms ofthe
financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

C, Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at fair value through
other comprehensive income on initial recognition.
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I. Financial liabilities at amortized cost

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest ('EIR') method. Gains and losses are

recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost

is calculated by taking inlo account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integml part of the EIR.
The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

J. De-recognition of financial liability

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an

existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing
liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and

the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or
loss.

K. Fair value measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset

or transfer the liability takes place either:
) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
)ln the absence ofa principal market, in the most adyantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an assel or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the
asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits
by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest
and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximising the use ofrelevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

ln determining the fair value of is financial instruments, the Company uses following hierarchy and assumptions that are based
on market conditions and risks existing at each reporting date.

L. Fair value hierarchy:
All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to lhe fair value measurement as a whole:

Level I - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which lhe lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measuremenl is directly or
indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end ofeach reporting period.
For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks ofthe asset or liability and the level oflhe fair value hierarchy as explained above.

(r) Cash dividend to equity holders ofthe Company
The company recognizes a liability to make cash distributions to equity holders of the Company when the distribution isaulhorized and the distribution is no longer at the discretion ofthe Compan),. Final dividends on rhu.o are recorded as a liabilityon the date of approval by the shareholders and interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by theCompany's Board of Directors.
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(u) Restatement
The Company restates its financial statements and presents a opening balance sheet as at the beginning of the preceding period if
it applies an accounting policy retrospectively, makes a retrospectiye restatement of items in its financial statements or reclassifies
items in its financial statements that has a material effect on the information in the balance sheet at the beginning ofthe preceding
period.

The Company corrects material prior period errors retrospectively in the first set of financial slatements approved for issue after
their discovery by (a) restating the comparative amounts for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred; or (b) ifthe
error occuned before the earliest prior period presented, restating the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the
earliest prior period presented.

(v) Segment reporting
ln accordance with Ind AS 108 - Operating Segment, the operating segments used to present segment information are identified
on the basis of information reviewed by the Company's management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their
performance. An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities From which it eams
revenues and incurs expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company's other
components. Results of the operating segments are reviewed regularly by the Managing Director who has been identified as the
chief operating decision maker (CODM), to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its
performance.

Presently, the Company is engaged in only one segment viz'Real estate and allied activities' and as such there is no separate
reportable segment as per Ind AS 108 'Operating Segments'. The Company has operations only within India.

Accordingly, the segment revenue, segment results, total carrying amount of segment assets and segment liability, total cost
incurred to acquire segment assets and total amount of charge for depreciation during the period, is as reflected in the financial
statements as of and for the year ended 3l March 2023.

2.3 Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported balances of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure ofcontingent
liabilities. uncertainty about these judgments, assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a mat;rial
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in firture periods.

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management makes judgement, estimates and assumptions which
have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

(s) Earnings Per Share
Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares arc treated as a fraction of an

equity share to the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting
period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue

that have changed the number ofequity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shar€holders

and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

(t) Cash and cash equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts ofcash that are
subjecl to an insignificant risk ofchange in value and having original maturities ofthree months or less from the date of purchas€,

to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist ofbalances with banks which are unrestricled for withdrawal and usage.

The key judgenrents, estimates and assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of eslimation uncertainty at thereporting date, that have a significant risk ofcausing a mate al adjustment to the carrying amounts ofassets and liabilities withinthe next financial year, are described below. The company based. its judgemertr,'*ir.ption, unJ.rtln-,ut", on parametersavailable when the financial statements were prepared. Exisring circumstances and assumptions about future developments,however' may change due to market changes or circumstances ariiing that are beyond the control of th" co.puny. Such changesare reflected in the assumptions when they occur.
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A) Revenue from contracts with customers

The Company applied the following judgements that significantly affect the determination of the amount and timing ofrevenue
from contracts with cuslomers:

r. (i) Identification of performance obligation

Revenu€ consists of sale of undivided share of land and constructed area to the customer, which have been identified by the

Company as a single performance obligation, as they are highly intenelated/ interdependent. [n assessing whether performance

obligations relating to sale of undivided share of land and constructed area are highly interrelated/ interdependent, the Company

considers factors such as:

- whether the customer could benefit from the undivided share of land or the constructed area on its own or together with other

resources readily available to the customer.

- whether the entity will be able to fulfil its promise under the contract, to transfer the undivided share of land without transfer of
constructed area or transfer the constructed area without transfer ofundivided share of Iand.

a. (ii) Timing of satisfaction of performance obligation

Revenue from sale of real estate units is recognised when (or as) control of such units is transferred to the customer. The entity
assesses timing of transfer of control of such units to the customers as transferred over time if one of the following criteria are

met:

For conlracts involving sale of real estate unit, the Company receives the consideration in accordance with the terms of thecontract in proportion of the percentage of completion of such real estate project and represents payments made by customers tosecure performance obligation ofthe Company under the contract enforceabie by customers. sucn consiaeratlon is received andutilised for specific real estate projects in accordance with the requirements ofthe Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act,2016' consequently, the company has concluded that such contracts with customers do not invoive urv tnur.irg element sincethe same arises for reasons exptained above, which is other than f".;-;;;;i;;;;"ril;il";J".",

- The cuslomer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the entity's performance as the entity performs.
- The entity's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced.

- The entity's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the entity and the entity has an enforceable right to
payment for performance completed to date.

Ifcontrol is not lransfered over time as aboye, the entity considers the same as transferred at a point in time.

For contracts where control is transferred at a point in time the Company considers the following indicators ofthe transfer of
- When the entity obtains a present right to payment for the asset.

- When the entity transfen legal title ofthe asset to the customer.

- When the entity transfers physical possession ofthe asset to the customer.

- When the entity transfers significant risks and rewards ofownership ofthe assel to lhe customer.
- When the customer has accepted the asset.

The aforesaid indicators of transfer of control are also considered for determination of the timing of derecognition of investment
property.

b) Accounting for revenue and land cost for projects executed through joint development arrangements (.JDA')
For projects executed through joint development arrangements, the Company has evaluated that land owners are not cngaged in
the same line of business as the Company and hence has concluded that such arrangements are contracts with custome6. The
revenue from the development and transfer of constructed area./revenue sharing arrangement and the conesponditrg land/
develoPment rights received under JDA is measured at the fair value of the estimated construction service rendered to the land
owner and the same is accounted on launch of the project. The fair value is estimated with reference to the terms of the JDA
(whether revenue sltare or area share) and the related cost that is allocated to discharge the obligation of the Company under the
JDA' Fair value of the construction is considered to be the represenlative fair value of the revenue transactiorl and land so
obtained Such assessmenl is carried out at the launch ofthe real estate project and is not reassessed at each reporting period. The
management is ofthe view that the fair value method and estimates are reflective ofthe current market condirion.

c) Significant financing component
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D, Defined benefit plans - Gratuity
The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the present value of the gratuity
obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ
from actual developments in the future. These include the determination ofthe discount rate, future salary increases and mortality
rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to
changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. [n determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in
India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds. The mortality rate is based on publicly available
mortality tables. Those monality tables tend to change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary
increases are based on expected future inflation rates and expected salary increase thereon.

E. Measurement of financial instruments at amortized cost
Financial instrument are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest ('EIR') method. The computation of
amortized cost is sensitive to the inputs to EIR including effeclive rate of interest, contraclual cash flows and the expecled life of
the financial instrument. Changes in assumptions about these inputs could affect the reported yalue of financial instruments.

F. Useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipm€nt
The useful life and residual value of property, plant and equipment is determined based on evaluation made by the management
of the expected usage of the asset, the physical wear and tear and technical or commercial obsolescence of the asset. Due lo the
judgements involved in such estimates the useful life and residual value are sensitive to the actual usage in future period.

B. Classification of prop€rty
The Company determines whether a property is classified as investment property or inventory as below.
Inyestment property comprises land and buildings (principally office and residential properties) that are not occupied substantially
for use by, or in the operations of, the Company, nor for sale in the ordinary course of business, but are held primarily to eam
rental income and capital appreciation. These building/gs are substantially rented to tenanls and not intended to be sold in the
ordinary course of business.

Inventory comprises properfy that is held for sale in the ordinary course of business. Principally, this is residential and
commercial property that the Company develops and intends to sell before or during the course of construction or upon
completion of construclion.

Estimation ofnet realizable value for inventory and land advance

Inventory is stated at the lower ofcost and net realizable value (NRV).

NRV for completed inventory property is assessed by reference to market conditions and prices existing at the reporting date and
is determined by the Company, based on comparable transactions identified by the Company for properties in the same
geographical market serving the same real estate segment.

NRV in respect of inventory property under construction is assessed with reference lo market prices at the reporting date for
similar completed property, less estimated costs to complete construction and an estimate of the time value of money to the date
ofcompletion.

With respect to land inventory and land advance given, the net recoverable value is based on the present value of future cash
flows, which depends on the estimate ol among other things, the likelihood that a project will be completed, the expected date of
completion, the discount rate used and the estimation ofsale prices and construction costs.

C. Impairment of non-financial assets

lmpairment exists when the carrying value ofan asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher
of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available
data from binding sales transactions, conducted at am's length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental
costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are derived from the
budget for the next five years and do not include restructuring activities that the Company is not yet committed to or significant
future investments that will enhance the asset's performance ofthe CGU being tested. The recoverable amount is sensitive to the
discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation

Purposes. These estimates are most relevant to disclosure offair value ofinvestment property recorded by the Company.



Danub Homes Private Limited
Not€s to financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2023

(A ll euounts qre in Million Indian rupees, unless otherwise stated)

G. Provision for litigations and contingencies
Provision for litigations and contingencies is determined based on evaluation made by the management of the present obligation
arising from past events the settlement of which is expected to result in outflow of resources embodying economic benefits,

which involves judgements around estimates the ultimate outcome ofsuch past events and measurement ofthe obligation amount.

Due to judgements involved in such estimation the provision is sensitive to the actual outcome in future periods.

2.4 Recent accounting pronouncements

New and amended stsndards
The Ministry of Corporale Ailairs (MCA) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies
(lndian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31 2023, MCA amended lhe Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, as below:

Ind AS l, Presenlation of Financial Statements - This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material accounting
policies rather than their significant accounting policies. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods

beginning on or after 0l April 2023.

Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - This amendment has introduced a definition of
'accounting estimates' and included amendments to Ind AS 8 to help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from

changes in accounting estimates. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after 0l
April2023.

Ind AS 12, Income Taxes - This amendment has narrowed the scope ofthe initial recognition exemption so that it does not apply

to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is

annual periods beginning on or after 0l April 2023.

The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them as required by law.

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements ofthe Company.



Danub Homes Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 3l March 2023
(All amounts are in Millions, unless otherlrise stated)

Computers
Office

Equipment
Plant and

Machinery
Vehicles Total

Cost

Depreciation
As at 0l April 2021

Depreciation charge for the year

Disposals during the year

As at 3l March 2022

Depreciation charge for the year

Disposals during the year

As at 3l March 2023

Net block

As at 0l April 2021

As at 3l March 2022

As at 3l March 2023

0.1 I

0.17 1.89

0.1 I
2.66

0.88 1.89 2.77

1.090.5 8

1..16

0.29

0.51

2.40 3.86

0.3 60.07

0.29

0.5 5

0.84

0.1I
0.59

0.62

0.07 0.16

0.38

0.45 1.29

r.82
1.95

0.1 I

2,11

2.57

Note - On transition to lnd AS (i.e. I April Z02l), the Company has elected to continue with the carrying
value of all property, plant and equipment measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value
as the deemed cost of property, plant and equipment.

3. Property, plant and equipment

As at 0l April 2021

Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

As at 3l March 2022

Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

As at 3l March 2023

0.93



Drnub Homes Private Limiaed
Notes to Finencisl Staa.ments for the yesr.nded 3l NIrrch 2023
(All a ounts are in Millions, unless olhetwise slaled)

4. Invaslmcnts

i, lovcsamants rt Isir vrluc ahrough Profil rnd Loss

Quoa.d Muturl Funds

3l Nlerch 202J
As {t

3l Nlerch 2022

As at
0l ADril202l

Nlutusl Fund

Tata Liquid Fund Direcl Plan - Cro*,th
(Unirs - 6,189.67, NAv - 3,247 .6lhtI,it)

Tot.l Invcstm.nts rt fair valua lhrough Profit and Loss

Current
Non-Current

20. r0

20 l0

Totrl Invcstments

Cufient

Non-Curmt

Aggrrgota book veluc ofquoted investmcdas
Aggrcgatc msrket vrluc ofquotcd illvcsamants

5. Loods
(Unsecur€d considered good unless otherwise stated, measured at amortised cost)

20.10

20.10

As rt
3l Nhrch 202J

As .t
3l Nlsrch 2022

As at
0l April202l

Loons to r.lat.d prrty
Loan to related parties

Totrl lorns crrried ,t amortised cost

Cunent

Non-Culrent

6. Other financial rssels
(Mcasured at arnortised cost)

1.606.72 t,046.85 14.25

1.606.72 1,0.16.It5 l{.25
t,606.72 1,046.E5 t4.25

As el
3l llarch 2023

As el
3l March 2022

As {t
0l ADril202l

Security deposit

Bank deposits with morc than 12 months

Interest accrued but not due

Interesl accrued and due

Rental advance

Totsl Iinencirl instrumanls rt smo iscd cosl

Cunent

Non-Current

7. Othcr assets

t8.89

13.03

296.32

0.29

1.35

t.82 1.82

1.75

r.zo

132.00

0.06

1.56

.l29.lt,l tJ5..l{ 4.77

297.96

3t.92

t33 62

182

As rt
3l Nlar.h 202f,

As at
J1 NIarch 2022

As at
0l April202l

Advanco to suppliers

Advanoes for land conracb
Prepaid expenses

Totsl othar sss.as

Current

Non Culrent

t43.76

100.00

0.07

I t.6l

31.E5 I l.6l
2,t3.83 31 85 I l.6l

20.10

20-10

20.t0

2.9s

r.82

r6.85

I5 00

2.1J.tt.l



Danub Hom.s Privrtc Limited
Notcs to Finrn.i.l St.tcmetrrs for thc ycrr.nd.d 3t Mrrch 2023
(Allanounts are m Milhons, unless othetwse slated)

t. Deferrcd tcx rss.ts (net)/ Dcferred trx lirbilities (net)

As at
Jl M.rch 202i

As at
3l Mrrch 2022

As rl
0l April202l

Defcrrcd arx lirbilities
Inventory
Borrowings
Cross def.rrcd asx li{bilities

1,279.27

5.52
409.M E.64

D.farrcd trx rssats

Property, plaflt and equipment

Uneamed revenu€

cwP
NoD dcductible gxpcnses for tax purposes

Crcss dafarrad trx rsscts

Net dcfe.rcd trx rss.t/(lirbilitiGs)

9. Inlentories

0.32

1,386.30
0.1r

435.34

1,281.79 {09.{{

0.1I

E.6{

4.76
4.45

1J86.62 {35.96 9.21

l0l 26.52 0.57

As st
3l Mrrch 2023

As rt
3l Illerch 2022

As et
0l April202l

Work-in-progress

Raw materials, componenls 6nd storcs

Tot{l inv.nto es st the lorryer of cost and naa rerlisablc vrlue

t,912.49
t09

7.0J2.J0 J,596.59 t,9tJ.58

6,861.99

170.31

3,592.U
4.55

10. Trrda r.caivrblas
(Unsecured. considered good) As rt

3l March 202J
As st

3l [larch 2022
As at

0l April 2021
Trade receivables

Receivables from other related panies
235.68 132.50

I lti.0l rJ2.50

As rt
3l Nt.rch 202J

As ot
3l Msrch 2022

As st
0lA

Trade rcceivrbles ageing schedulc

pril202l
Ulrdisputed Trrde R.ceiv{bl.s-.onsider.d good
Outstanding for following periods from due dale ofpalment
Curent but not due

Less than 6 months

6months-lyear
I -2 years

2-3 years

More th6n 3 y€als

Torrl

2t9.44
15.16

0.48

I t3.66

4.t7
0.20

112.50

2J5.68 r 18.0J tJ2.50

As at As at As.l
I l. Cash and cash e{uivalents

3l i\Isrch 3l U.rc 2022 0t An 2021Bolances wilh ban*s:

- on cureni accounts

Cash on hand

Totrlc.sh and clsh aquivrlenl

601.93

0.07
69.41

0.17

217.98

0.07
602.00 69.5E 218.05

Cash at bank eams int€rest at floal
months, depending on the immediate

ing rates based on daily bank deposit rates. shorl-term deposirs are made for varying periods of between onc day and thr€e
cash requirements ofthe Company, and eam interest at the respective short-term deposit rates.

I18.03



Danub Hom.s Privrte Limitad
Notcs to Financiel Statements for lhe yeer cnded 3l lllarch 202.3

(A ll amounls are in M lions, unless olher\^)ise saaled)

12. Brnk balances other lh.n cash rnd clrsh cquivalents
As .t

3l M.rch 2023
As ot

.31 NI.rch 2022

As ra
0l April202l

In deposils accounts:
- Original matulities more than three months and less than 12 months

In ear marl@d occounts:

- Balance held as margm money aBarnst guaranlees given

Totrl oth.r brnk brl.nc.

The Company has pledged a parl of ils short-term deposits to fulfil collateral requirements.

13. Currcnt ter {sset (net) As at
f,l Mrrch 202J

As rt
Jl Mrrch 2022

As at
0l April202l

0.01

10.14

0 0r

44.95

Advanc€ tax

Provision for tax

Totd cu.rcnl trr (net)

42.00
(r07.22)

3.10
(24.69\

0.71

(65.22\ (2 59) 0.71

l,l. Equity share c.pitsl Equity shares of { l0 eech

Number

i) Aulhorised share crpiirl
As at 0l April 2021

Increase(decrcase) during the year

As at ll March 2022

lncrease(decrease) during the year

As rt 3l Nlrr.h 2023

b) lssucd shar. c.pitrl
At 0l April202l
Increase/(decrease) during the yea,

At 3l Nhrch 2022

Increase(decrease) during the year

At 3l [Iarch 2023

c) Prid-rp sh{re crpitrl
At 0l April202l
Increase(decrease) durinB the year

At 3l Mrrch 2022

Increase/(decrease) during the year

At ll lurrch 2021

0.l0

r0,000 0.t0

Righls, prefer.rces rnd restrictions rttached to th. .quity shrres

The Company has one class ofequity shares viz., regular equity shaies.

Regular Equity shares ; These equity shar€s are having a par value of { l0 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for One vote per share held. The dividend

proposed by the board is subject to tie approval of the shareholdeB in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In lhe event of
liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of lhe Company after distribution of all prcferential amount, in proportion lo their

shareholding.

t0,000 0. t0

10,000 0.10

r0.000 0.10

10,000 0.10

10,000 0.10

10,000 0.r0

4,1.95 10.15 0.01

10,000

___--------r9p9q------ L



D{nub Hom.s Privstc Limited
Notes to Finr[cial Strtemants for tha yaar andcd f,l Mrrc[ 2023

lAll amounls ore n Millions, unless otherw$e stated)

Datrils ofsh{raholdcN holding morc thrn 5yo shrr.s rnd shrr.s hcld by promotors in lha Comprny

As rt
3l Mrrch 2023

No. ofSh.r.s 70 ofHolding

As rt
3l trlerch 2022

\o. ofShares 7" ofllolding
Equity shrr.s
Casa Gralde Mil€stone Private Limited 9,900 9gqo 9,900 990/d

As rt
0l April202l

No. ofShrr.s 7c ofHoldiry
Equity shxres
Casa Grande Milestone P vale Limited

Deaails ofchanges in the promotom holdings

9.900 99%

As rt
3l March 2023

As st
3l Nlrrch 2022 0l April202l

Equity shrrCs

Casa Grande Milestone Private Limited
Casagrald Prcmier Builder Private Limited (Formerly krown as Casagratrd Builder
Private Limit€d)

15. Olher equit]

0%

0%

0%

0o/o

99yo

0o/o

As rt
l h 2023

As .t
3l Nlsrch 2022

As sl
0l ADril202l

Opcning
Add:Additions
L€ss: Utilised/ lransferred

Adjushent
Closing

16. Borrouings

( r3.31)
(1.58)

0.13

(14.M)
(0.30)

0.12

0.91
( l{.E9) ( 13..1r ) 0.73

As .t
3l }lrrch 2023

As at
3l Nlor.h 2022

As at
0l April202l

A) Non-current borrowings

Sccured
r) From other prrties
From fi nancial institutions

Totrl non curr.ot borrowings

B) Current borrowings

[lnsecured
i) Loan rep{yrble oI demand
From related panies

'I-otal currenl Borro*ings

2,606.03 r,738.85

2,606.0J 1.738.85

t00.15 378.93 944.09

100J5 37t.93 9{{.09



Drnub Homcs Privrt. Limited
Notcs to Finrncirl Slstamants for tha yaar a[dcd 3l Mrrah 2023
(All omounls drc in Millions, u est olhen ise tlaled)

S.no lender

Disburse
ment

Amt in
iIn

Parlicuhrs
2023 2o],. 202t

Amt in
lUn

Amt in
llln

.\ml in
IIn

I

JM
Financial

Credit
Solutions

Limited

2.050.00

Borro\ ing Entib': Danub Homes Privatc Limited
Naturc of Security :

l- Property: Firsl and Exclusive charge by way ofmongage over the land measuring apprcximately
I 4.97 acres at Perumbakkam with structu,cs thereon ("Project First City')
2. Stock & Receivsbles & Moveable properlies:
(i) H),pothccation and €scrow ofreceivables from the sales ofsoldunsold units in the Project first
city.
(ii) Extension ofexisting secuiry on a lirst pad passu charge basis over Prcjects Utopia and Zenitl
3. Personal Guaranter: Mr. Arun MN
4 .Corpo.ale Cuaranlee: Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited 1,73E.E5

Repayment Terms & Rate oflnterest :

l. Facility TW€: Secured Term loan facility a 2050.00 Million
2. Tenor & Moratorium: 60 Month tenor from th€ date of disbu.s€m€nt Jun 2021, with 36 Monlh
of principal moratorium

3. Repayment: 24 monthly lnstallment
4. Rate ollnlerest: 15.00% P.A. Fixed
Loan forcclos€d on 03rd Octobet 2022



Drnub Hom.s Privrt. Limit.d
Notes to Fioeocirl Slstcmcnts for thc ycsr ctrdcd 3l itsrch 2021
(A omouna a.e ln Millions, anless other|9ise slor.d)

S.no lcndcr

Disburse
ment

Amt in
Iln

Parliculsrs
2023 2022 l02l

Amt in
lUn

Amt in
Mn

Amt ir
Nlo

2

LIC
Housing
Finance

Limilcd

2,722.41

Borrowing Entity: Danub Honles Private Limited
Naturc ofsecurity:
l. Property: Equitable Mon8age ofcasagrand Fint City project land owned by thc Applicant and
located in Cheran Nagar, Perumbakksrn, Chennai bearing Comprised in S. Nos. 470(Pail,47l,
472llloatll,412l2 (pafi) & 476l I B of Perumbatkam Village, Tarnbararn Tal uk, Chennai slong with
construction thereon excluding OSR, Gified Portion and land & Sal€able area already conveyed.
(MODT to be registered). Registered MODT/Charge to include sold unregislered units as well.
2.Stock and Rec€ivables:
(i) Assignm€nt / H,?othecation of receivables from this prcject (Fi$t City). (Subjcct to
applicability ofRIRA)
(ii) Charge over Projecr Receivables arising from the Project and to be deposited in the mastcr
RERA account opened by the Borrower with the Escrow Agent.
(iii) Receivables from the projecl 'Casa8rand CRESCENDO' of the group compsny of the
Company, namely, Dawning Developers LLP comprised in Sy. Nos. 135/lC, 135/28, l23t2cl,
t35t2A" t23t2D [pT], r23lrB, t23/tr'.2, 121t2A2, t23llcl [pT], t23t2c3 lDTl, t22t2A,
12311C2, 123/2C2, l22nB, 123/lAl & 123/2A1, situated in [Nolainbur] Attipalu Viltage,
Ambattur Taluk, then Thiruvallur district, Now Chennai District. TamilNadu.

,-13- Corporat€ Guaranteet Casa Crande Milestone Private Limited & Casagrand Premier Bu
Private Limited.

2,156.03

Repqment Terms & Rate oflnleresl:
Total Faciliry Amount: { 1600.00 Million
l. Term of loan: 60 months (including momtorium period of 24 months) from the dale of first
disbursement Sep 2022.

2. Reparment of loan principal: J6 monthly instalments after completion ofmoratorium period of
24 months from th€ date of first disbursement excluding broken period or 20o/o of daily sale
proceeds to be adjusted towards repayment ofPrincipal without repaynent charges from sll future
receivables from the project. LICHFL based on the sale inflow can increase the % to be adjusted
lowards the loan outstanding at any point oftime. (whichever is earlier or highcr of the above)
l. Principal Moratorium: 16 Months from the date of lst disbursement (interest on outstanding
amount payable during this period)
4. Inlercst: payabl€ monthly 12.65% p.a. (Floating rate)
5. lnterest Rcset: Based on Project LHPLR minus spread of490 bps.

l 450 00

Bonowing Entity: Danub Homes Privale Lrrnited

Nature ofSecurity :

L Propeny: First charge on undivided share of land belongings Io Bonowe/s share, development
rights and saleable area of bonowe/s share ofthe project ,Casagrand Elinor.
2. SlocL Reeivables & Movable prop€nies:
(i) First charge on bono$€/s shrre ofrec€ivebles and futurc cash flows of the project
(ii) First charge on the Projecl accounts as mentioned in the Escrow agrcement
3. Corporate Guarantee: Casagrand Premicr Builder Private Limited 450.00
Repa),rnent Terms & Rate oflnterest :

l. Facility Type:Construction finance term loan
Total Facility amount: { 600.00 Million
2. Final Maturity:48 months (door to door) stafling from first disbursemenl (ll-Mar-27)
3. R€payment: Repayable in 4 equal instalments stafiing ftom the last day of39th month from the
dale offimt inveslrnenl
4. Intercst Rate: 13% p.a- monthly compounding and payable quaierly

Morilal
Oswal
Home

Finance

Limited



Drnub Homcs Privrtc l,imited
Notas to Finoncisl Strtcmcnts for thc yerr.nded 3l IUarch 202J
(All amounts are in llilhons. unless othe )ise stated)

17. Othcr financial liabililies
(Caried al amorlrscd cosl)

As rt
3l ltrrch 2023

As ra
3l Nlrrch 2022

As ra
0l April202l

Interest accrucd but not due
lnterest accrued and due

Accrued expenses

5.64

0. r4
29.86

55.82

o44

364.55

0.06

Totrl oth.r finrncirl lirbilities
Curr€nt

Non current

35.64 56.26 36{.61
35.64 56.26 364.61

3l Merch 2022

As at
0l April202l

Advance fiom customers (including cancelled customer)

Statutory dues and rel.ted li.bilities
Unearned Revenue

Corpus Fu[d
Others

163.99

34.57

6,812.80

0.05

0.04

94.72

30.51

2,50t.85

152.45

20.32

734.18

004 0.04

Totel oth.r liobilitiGs
Currenl

Non curr€nt

7.011.,t5 2.621.12 906.99

7,01 1.45 t25.21

2,501.85

172.E I

734.t8

19. Tradc palsbles

As st
3l Nh.ch 2023

As at
3l Nlrrch 2022 0! ADril202l

Trade payables

- tolal outstanding dues ofmicro small and medium enterprises
- total outslanding dues to others

Totrl trrde psyobles

Trade palables egeing schcdule

Tolrl ouastanding du.s ofmicro, small and mcdiuD anlcrpriscs
t-ess lhan I year

I -2 years

2-3 yeus
More thaD 3 years

Toacl

Totsl outstrlding duas to others
Less than I year

I -2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Totsl

l.l0
282.76

1.99

225.89

t.19

98.35

395.86 221.88 99.71

38r.18
14.68

225.90
1.98

99.7 4

395.86 227.88 99.71

As rt
3l ]tlerch 2023 3l l.rch 2022

As rt
0l April202l

I12.58

0.46

0.06

r.8l
0. t8

t.39

I tJ.l0 1.99 I.f9

273.96

7.18

t.02

221.s4

t.l5
91.6A

0.67

242.16 225.89 9tt.35

The identificalio[ of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises suppliers as defined under "The Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Developmenl Acl 2006,, is based
on information available with th€ managemenl. As ccrtified by the management, on the arDounts overdue (if any) to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises on
account ofprincipal amounl, interest has been accrued and will be paid to suppliers on demand ofclaim. The Company has not received any claim fior interest from
any supplier as at the balance sheet date.

lE. Other lirbilili.s
As at

3l Mrr.h 2023

Trade psyables

Trade payables lo related parties

Total trode p.y.bles



Danub Homes Priv.te Limited
Notes to Fin{ncial Strtcmenls for the year ended Jl Mrrch 2023

ll amounls are in Millions, unless olherwise s

Jl Nlarch 2023 3l llarch 2022

Contrect bslsnces

22.?4

3.04

r0.30

J6.OE 12.25

16.0E t2.25

As rt
-11 [trr.h 2021

As rt
1r ltfur.h 1022

E.50

0.96

2.79

Codtroct assats

Trade rcc€ivables

Uobilled revenue

Contr.ct l:rbilitics
Uneamed R€venue

Cuslomer advances

235.6E I | 8.03

6,U2.80
163.99

2,501.85

94.72

21. Other income
3l r$rch 202-l -tl U.r.h 2022

Dividend income on mutual fiInds
Inlerest income

0.45

1.63

0.44

0.27

2.08 0.73

22. Cost ofraw rhatarids, componants and storcs consumed
31 llsr.h 202-1 --ll \Ianh 2022

a. Rrll matcrirl rld coDlrorcDts corsumad
I-Dventory at lhe b€ginning oflhe year

Addi Purchas€s

lrss: inventory at the end ofthe year

2J. Constructio[ rctivit] exp.nses

L09
555.7E

(4.55)

552.f,2

ll l\tarch 202] 3l llrr.h 2022

24. (Incrcase)/ dccrease it! stock offlats, lend stock rnd work-in-progr.ss end trrded goods

2l1.43
1.65

742.40

2t0.89
2,266J5 l.t66J7

354.35

58.31

t,757.79
95.90

-ll \1, rc 2023 3l l\la rch 2022

b) Closing balance

Work-in-progress

Totalclosing balsnce

c) Totsl difference in inventory (s) - (b)

25, Finance costs

3,592.04

3592.0.r

1,912.49
(rt.93)

I,t9J.56

3,592.04

J-s92.0{

(J,269.95t ( 1,698.181

3l Nllrch 2023 f,l Uarch 2022
Interest on borrowings
Other borrowings costs

95.94

6.74

210.89

3.17

108.75
(95.90

214.06
(2r0.89)I,ess: Borrowing Cosl lransferred lo Construction activity expenses

12.8s 3.t1

20. Rcvelrue from contrscts uith customers

Othcr opcrrti[g rcvenues
Modification income

Cancelled customer income

Scrap sales

Tot{l othar oparrting rcvenues

Tottl tavanuc from operrtions

4.55

1,169.36
(170.31)

1.00t.60

Land cost

Approval, legal and liaison

Construction cost

Interest and fmancial charg€s

a) Opening balance

work-in-progress

Adjusunent to opening wlP
Totd opaning balellce

6.86t.99

6,E61.99
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26. Dcprcciatiod and emortizstion cxpcnsc

Depreciation ofproperty, planl and cquipment

2?. OihGr €rp.ns.s

093 0.36

0.93 0..36

ll Urrch 2021 3l rrch 2022
Rates snd t ,xes

Advertising and sales promotion

Paym€nt to auditor (Refer details below)
Donations

Bank char8es

Psyment to Auditors

0.07

0.45

t5.00
3.13

IE.E7 ,1.5J

3l ILr.h 2023 -ll llar.h 2022

0.26

0.32

o.zq

As .uditor:
Audit fee

ln oth.r.rp.city:
Other services (certification fees)

2E. Trx cxpense

0.43

0.02

0.15 0.32

.31 Nl{r.h 202:l -11 lrar.h 2022

0.30

0.02

E2.41

(0.0r)
0.31

869.82
(950.96)

5.52

21.69

(0.31)

4.14

400.8t
(435.14)

7.09 -1.25

OCI Scction
Net loss(gain) on remeasuremenls ofdefined benefit plans

Defcrred trx chrrg.d to OCI

Reconcilistion oftrx expcnse rnd th. rccounting profit mulliplied by lndi.'s domestic tex rrte for 3l M.rch 202J and 3t [Isrch 2022

f,l Nlorch 202f, 3l Ilarch 2022

Accounting profit beforo income la\
Tax on acc.unting profil at statutory income tax rate 25.17o/o

Tax effect on account of transition lo IND AS
Deferred tax effect

5.51

1.39

8 t.02
(75.32)

( r 5.29)

24.69
(2s.94t

Adjustmenls recognised in the curenl year in relation to the currenl lax ofprior years

1.09 (r.2s)

rThe Company elecled to exercise the option p€rmitted und€r section lI5BAA of the Income Tax Acl, 196l as introduced by the Ta\ation Larvs (Amendment)
Ordinance, 2019. Accordingly, the Company has recognised Provision for lncome Tax for the year and re-measured its Defened tax asset (orland deferred tax
liability) basis the mte prescribed in the said section.

1l trtqr.h Tllrl tr Nl,,.h ?Or?

Currana incoma tar:
Current incom€ tax charge

Adjusimen6 in resp€ct ofcurrent income tax ofprcvious year

Dafcrrad tar:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary diffoences
i) Propeny, plant and equipment

ii,; Non deductible expenses for tax purposes

iii) Inventory

iv) Unearned revenue

v) Liability under joint developmenl arangement
vi) Borrowings

hcoma tax arpansa raportad in tha slctamGnl ofprofil or loss

Income tcx erpense rcported in the ststcment ofprofit or loss
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29. Errnings p.r shsrG
3l ]\larch 2021 -ll ILr.h 2022

Profit {tlributrblc ao Gquity holders for brsic errnings ( A )

Weighted average number of shares outstanding during th€ y€ar - Basic
Add : Weighted average number of shares lhat have dilutive effeot on EPS

Weightcd 0v.rrg. number ofshrres outstrnding during the yesr - Dilutcd ( C )

Errning p€r shrrc ofprr vrluc INR.I0 - Basic (D=A/B)(In{)
Exrning p€r shrr. of prr vrlue lNR l0 - Dilut d ( E =A/C ) (In {)

(r.58) ( 14.04)

10,000 10.000

t0,000

10,000

10,000

10.000

10,000 I0,000

(ls8)
(r58)

(r,101)
(r,101)

Equity Sh.rcs
Number ofsharcs at the beginning of the year

Add :- shares issued durinS the year

Tolrl Numb.r ofshrres outstrnding at ah. .nd ofthc ycsr ( B )
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Level
As at

3l March 2023
As at

3l Mrrch 2022

As at
0l April 2021

20. l0

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which thc instrument could be exchanged in a current
transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale. There have been no transfers between levels during the period.

The management assessed that the carrying values ofcash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, short lerm investments, loans, trade payables,
bonowings and other financial assets and liabilities approximate their fair values largely due lo the short-term maturities.

The following methods and assumptions tvere uscd to estimate the fair values:

' The quoted investments (mutual funds) are valued using the quoted market prices in active markets.

Set out below, is a comparison by class ofthe carrying amounts and fair value ofthe Company's financial instruments:

Ca

As at
3l March 2023

trg Value Fair value

As at
3l March 2022

Carrying Value Fiir valuc
Finatlcial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Loans

Other financial assets

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings (Non-Cunent)

Borrowings (Current)

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

602.00

44.95

|,606;12

329.88

2,606.03

100.35

395.86

35.64

602.00

44.95

1,606.72

329.88

2,606.03

100.3 5

395.86

35.64

69.58

10.r5

1,046.E5

135.44

69.58

10.15

1,046.85

135.44

I,738.E5 1,738.85

378.93 378.93

227.88 22',t .88

s6.26 56.26
As at

0l April 2021

Carrying Valuc Fair yalue
Fioancial Assets

Inyestments (non-current)

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equiyalents
Loans

Other financial assets

218.05

0.0r

t4.25

4.?7

218.05

0.01

t4.2s
4.77

Financial Liabilities
Bonowings (Non-Cunent)

Bonowings (Cunent)

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

944.09

99.74

364.61

944.09

99.74

364.61

31. Capital Management

The company's objectives of capital management is to maximize the sharehotder value. In ordcr to maintain or a just the capital structure, the
Conlpany may adjust the retum to shareholders, issue/ buybacll shares or sell assets to reduce debt. The Company rnanages its capital structure
and makes adjustments in light ofchanges in economic conditions and rhe requirements ofthe financial covenants.
The Compary monitors capital using a gea ng ratio, which is net debt divided by total equity plus ||et debt as below.

'Equity includes equity share capital and all other equity components attributable to ttre cquity hotaers
'Net debt includes borowings (non'current and cunert), trade payables and other financial liabilities, lcss cash and cash cquivalcnts
(including bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents and margin rnoney deposits with banks)

30, Fair value measurements
The details offair valuc measurement ofCompany's financial assets/liabilities are as below;

Financial assetsniabilities measured at Fairvalue through prolitlossi

Investments in quoted investments -mutual funds I
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(All amounts are in Millions, unless olheneise sloled)

As at
3l March 2023

As rt
3l March 2022

As at
0l April 2021

Borrowings (non-current and current)
Trade payables

Other financial liabilities (current and non-cunent)
Less: Cash and cash equivalents(including balancas at bank other
than cash and cash equivalents and margin money deposits with
Nct Debt (A)
Equity sharc capital
Other equity

2,?06.38

395.86
35.64

(646.95) (79.73) ( 2l 8.06 )

2,117.78
227.88

56.26

944.09
99.7 4

364.61

2,490.93

0.10
( 14.89)

2322.t9
0.10

( 13.3 1)

I,190.38
0.10

0.73
Equity (B) (14.79) (13.21) 0.83
Equity plus net debt (C= A+B) 2,476.14 2,30E.98 l,l9l.2l
Gearing ratio (D = A./C) 100.600/0 100.5'7% 99.93o/o

In order to achieve the objective of maximize shareholders value, the Company's capital management, amongst other lhings, aims to cnsure that
it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing bonowings that define capital structure rcquirements. Any significant breach in
meeting the financial covenants would allow the bank to call bonowings. There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of above-
mentioned interest-bearing borrowing,

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the cunent and previous years.

32. Financial risk managcneut objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities, comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose ofthese financial Iiabilities is
to finance the Company's operations.

The Company's principal financial assets include loans, trade, other r€ceiyables and cash and cash equivalents and bank balanccs other than
cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's management oversees the management ofthese risks and
ensures that the Company's financial risk activities are govemed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified,
measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives.

i. Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices.
Market risk comp ses two types ofrisk: interest rate risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and comnrodity/ real-estate risk.

The sensitivity analysis in the following sections relale to the position as at March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and April l, 2021. The sensitivity
analysis has been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt and the ratio of fixed to floating interest rates of the debt. The analysis
excludes the impact ofmovements in market variables on the carrying values ofgratuity and olher post retirement obligations/provisions.
The belorv assumption has been made in calculaling the sensitivity analysis:

The sensitivity ofthe relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assunled changes in respective market risks. This is based on the financial
assets and financial liabilities held at March 31, 2023, March 3l,2022 and April 1,2021.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair lalue or future cash flows ofan exposure rryill fluctuate because ofchanges in lnterest rate. The entity's
exposure to the risk ofchanges in hrterest rates relates primadly to the entity's operating activities (when rcceivables or payables are subject to
different interest rates) and the entity's net receivables or payables

The Company is affected by the price volatility ofcertair commodities/ real estate. Its operating activities rcquire the ongoing development of
real estate. The Company's management has developed and enacted a risk mimagement strategy regarding cornmodio,/ real estate price risk and
its mitigation. The Company is subject to the price risk variabl€s, which are expected to vary in Iine with the prevailing market conditions.

l[tercst rate sensitivity
The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all other variabtes held constant. The
impact on the Company's pro{it beforc tax is due to changes in the fair value ofnon-cunent and current borrowings and other cunent and non
cunent fi nancial liabilities.

Change in rate
Effect of profia

before tax
3l March 2023 +l%o

-lo/o

+ lo/o

-t%
+lo/o

-t%

1.09

(1.09)

2.14
(2.14)
1.77

(1.7'7)

3l March 2022

0t April 2021
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The Company invests surplus funds in liquid mutual funds. The Company is exposed to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future

values of the investment. The Company manages the equity price risk through investing surplus funds on liquid mutual funds for short term
basis.

The table below summadses the impact of increase/decrease ofthe Net Asset Value (NAV) on the profit for the year. The analysis is based on

the assumption that the NAV price would increase 57o and decrease by 5% with all variable constant.

lIrcrease/
Change ir rate (decrease) in

profit
31 March 2023 +,Vo O.02

3rMarch2o22 :{;" t3.31'

-so/o (0.02)
0I April2o:l +5o/o 0.01

.5% (0.01)

ii. Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of loss that may arise on outstanding {inancial instruments if a counlerparty dcfault ou its obligations. The Company's
exposure to credit risk arises majorly fiom trade receivables/ unbilled revenue and other financial assets.

Other financial assels like security deposits, loans and bank deposits are mostly with employees, govemment bodies and banks and hencc, the
Company does not expect any credit risk with respect to these financial assets.

With respect to trade receivables/ unbilled revenue, the Company has constituted teams to review the receivables on periodic basis and to take
necessary mitigations, wherever required. The Company creates allowance for all unsecured receivables based on lifetime expected credit loss
(ECL).

iii. Liquidity risk

The Company's.principal sources of liquidity arc cash and cash equivalents and the cash flow that is generated from operations. The Company
believes that the cash and cash equivalents is sufficient to meet its curent requirements. Accordingly no liquidity risk is perceived.

The break-up of cash and cash equivalents, deposits and investments is as below.

3l March 2023 3l March 2022 0l April202l
Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
lnvestments

602.00

44.95

69.58

10.15

218.05

0.01

20.10

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are based on
contractual undiscounted payments

Maturity period 3l Msrch 2023 3l March 2022 0l April 2021
Financial liabilities - current
Borrowings (current)

Lease liabilities
Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

Financial liabilities - non current
Bonowings
Lease liabilities
Other fi nancial liabilities

Within a year

Within a year

Within a year

Within a year

Betweenl-3years
Between I - l0yeal
Between I -3years

227.EE

56.26

99.7 4

364.61

I00.35

395.E6

35.64

2,606.03

378.93

l,738.85

944.09
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33. First time adoption
As stated in Note I & 2, the Company has prepared its first financials statements in accordance with Ind AS. For the purposes oftransition
fiom previous GAAP lo Ind AS, the Company has followed the guidance prescribed in Ind AS l0l - First Time adoption of Indian
Accounting Standards ("Ind AS l0l'), with effect fiom I April, 2021 ("transition date"). For the year ended 3l March 2022, the Company
had prepared its financials statements in accordance with Company's (Accounts) Rules 2014, notified under section 133 ofthe Act and other
relevant provisions ofthe Act ("previous GAAP" or "lndian GAAP").

The accounting policies set out in Note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2023
including the comparative information the year ended 3l March 2022,and I April 2021 .

ln preparing its Ind AS balance sheet as a1 I April 2021 and in presenting the comparatiye information for the years ended 3l March 2022
and 3l March 2023, the Company has adjusted amounts reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with previous
GAAP. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the Company in restating its financial statemelts prepared in accordance with
previous CAAP, and how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected rhe Company's financial position and financial
performance. There were no significant reconciling items between cash flows prepared under lnd AS other than those arising due to
reclassification ofthe previous year figures to conform to the cunent year's presentation.

OptioDal exemptions availed and matrdatory exceptions
In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, the Company has applied the below mentioned optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions

A. Optional exemptions aYailed
(i) . Property, plsnt and equipmenl and itrtargible assets

Ind AS I0l permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue rvith the carrying value for all of its property, plant and equipment as recognised
in the financial statements as at the date oftransition to Ind AS, measured as per the Previous G,AAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the
date oftransition aner making necessary adjustments for de-commissioning Iiabilities. This exemption can also bc rlsed for intangible assets
covered by Ind AS 38 Intangible Assets and investment property covered by Ind AS 40 Investment Properties. Accordingly, the Company has
elecled to measure all ofits propeny, plant and equipment, intangible asses and investment property at their Previous GAAP carrying value.

(ii). lnvestments in subsidiarics, joint vetrtures tnd associates
lnd AS 27 requires investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures to be rscorded at cost or in accordance with Ind AS 109 in its
separate financial statements. However, Ind AS l0l provides an option to measure that inyestmcnt at onc ofthe following amounts in case
the Company decides to measure such investment at cost:
i. Cost as per Ind AS 27 or
ii. Deemed cost, which is:

a. Fair value at the entity's date oftransition to Ind AS
b. Previous GAAP carrying amount at that date

The Company has elected to measure its investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures r[ing dcemed cost at the prcyious GAAP
carrying amount at the date oftransition lo lnd AS.

(iii). Share based payments
lnd AS l0l provides an option to not apply Ind AS 102 to liabilities arising fiom share-based payment lransactions that were settled before
the date oftransition to Ind AS. The Company has elected to avail this exemption and apply the requirements oflnd AS 102 to all such grants
und€r the ESOP plan, which are not settled as at the date oftransition to Ind AS.

(iv). Revenue from contracts with customers
Ind AS l0l provides following practical expedierts when applying Ind AS I l5 retrospectively:
(a) for conrpleted contracts, an entity need not restate contracts that begin and end within the same annual rcporting period;
(b) for conrpleted contracts that have variable considetation, an entity may use the transaction price at the date the contract was conrpleted
rather than estinlating variable consideration amounts in the comparative reporting periods; and
(c) for all reporting periods presented before the beginning ofthe first Ind AS reporting period, an entity ueed not disclose the amount ofthe
transaction price allocated to the remaining performance obligations and an explanation of when the entity expects to recognise that amount
as revenue.

(v). Business combinations
Ind As l0l provides the option to apply Ind AS I 03 prospectively llom the fansition date or fiom a specific datc prior to the transition date.
The Company has €lected to apply Ind AS 103 prospectively to business combinations occuning after its transition date. Use of this
€xemption means that business combinations occuring prior to the transition date have not been restated and the IcAAp carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities, that are required to be recognised under Ind As, is their deemed cost at lh€ datc ofthe acquisition. After the date ofthe
acquisition, measurcment is in accordance with respective Ind AS.
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B. Mandatory exemptiotrs rvailed

Ind AS l0l also allows first-time adopters can claim mandatory exceptions to be applied for retrospective application ofcertain requirements
under Ind AS for transition from the previous CAAP:

(i) Estimstes
As per Ind AS l0l, an entity's estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date oftransition to Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made
for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is
objective evidence that those estimates were in error. However, the estimates should be adjusted to reflect any differences in accounting
policies.
As per Ind AS l0l, where application oflnd AS requires an entity to make certain estimates that were not required under previous GAAP,
those estimates should be made to reflect conditions that existed at the date oftransition (for preparing opening Ind AS balance sheet) or at

the end ofthe comparative period (for presenting comparative information as per Ind AS).
Ind AS estimated as at 0l April 2021 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP. The
Company made estimates for following items in accordance rvith Ind AS at the dale oftransition as these were not required under previous
GAAP:

-Fair valuation offinancial instruments carried at fair value through profit and loss or fair value through other comprehensive income,
-Impairment of'financial assels based on expected credit loss model,
-Detcrmination ofthe discounted value for financial instruments carried at amortised cost, and
Upon the assessment ofthe estimate made under previous GAAP, the Company has concluded that there was no necessity to revise such
estimates under lnd AS, olher than those which are required due to application oflnd AS.

(ii) Derecognition of linancial assets and liabilities:
As per Ind AS l0l an entity should apply the recognition requirements in Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, prospectively for transaction
occurring after the date of transition to lnd AS However an entity may apply the derecognition requirements retrospectively from a date
chosen by it if the information needed to apply Ind AS 109 to financial assets and financial liabilities derecognized as a result ofpast
transaction were obtained at the time ofinitially accounting for those transactions.

The Company has chosen to avail the exception to apply thc derecognition provision of Ind AS l0 I prospectively from the date of transition.

(iii) Classilication and measurement of financial assets:

Ind AS l0l requires an entity to classiry and measure its financial assets into amortised cost, fair value through profit or loss or fair value
through other comprehensive income based on the business model assessment and solely payment ofprincipal and interest ("SPPI") critcrion
based on facts and circumstances that exist at the date oftransition. Further, the standard permits measurenrent offinancial assets accounted
at amortised cost based on the facts and circumstances existing at the date oftransition ifretrospective application is irnpracticable.
Accordingly, the Company has determined the classification of financial assets based on facts and circumstances that exist on the date of
transition. Measurement ofthe financial assets accounted at amortised cost has been done retrospcctively.

C. Recorcili8tion ofequity as previously reported under Previous GAAP to Ind AS

The following reconciliations provides the eflect oftransition 1o Ind AS from previous GAAP in accordance with Ind AS l0l :

l. Total equity as at I April 2021 and 31 March 2022
2. Total comprehensive income reconciliation for the year ended 3l March 2022
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Reconciliation ofequity as previously reported under Preyious CAAP to Itrd AS

l). Total equity as at 3l March 2022 and I April 2021

Particulars
Notes

As at
3l Mzrch 2022

As at
0l April 2021

Equity as reported under previous GAAP
Ind AS adjustments
Fair value adjustments:

Effect ofrevenue recognition as per IND AS I l5
Cost adjustment as per IND AS I I5
Defened tax impact on the aforesaid adjustments
Gratuity Impact

Bonowings Impact
IND AS I 16 - Impact

Mutual funds impact

Total adjustments
Total Equity under Ind AS

63.76

(t,729.7 s)
I,626.88

25.90

(10.68)

15.38

(3.87)

(i)
(D

(vii)
(viii)
(iD
(iv)

(7 6.97) I l.5t
(r3.21) 0.83

2). Total comprehensive income reconciliation for the year ended 3l March 2022

Particulars

Notes
As at

3l March 2022
Profit after tax as per previous GAAP

Ind AS adjustments
IndAS I l5- Revenue rccognition
IND AS I l5- Cost adjustment
Remeasurement of employee benefit obligation
Borrowings Impact

Deferred tax impact on lhe aforesaid adjustments
CV/lP Impact

IND AS I 16 - Impact

Total adjustments
Net Prolit aft€r tax as per Ind AS
Other comprehensive income (net oftax)
Total comprehensive income as per lnd AS

(D

(i)
(viii)
(iD

(vii)
(i)
(iv)

7 4.44

(t,729.7s)
1,592.57

29.77

18.93

(88.18)

(r 4.01)

(14.01)
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D. Notes to Ind AS trensition

(i). Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from real estate development is recognised at the point in time, when the control of the asset is tmnsferred to the customer. The
performance obligation in relation to real estate development is satisfied upon completion of project work and transfer ofcontrol ofthe asset to the
customer. Under previous CAAP Revenue is recognised as per the Revised Guidance Note issued by lnstitutc ofChartered Accountants of lndia on
" Accounting for Real estate transactions (Revised 2012)". As per which revenue is recognised under the p€rcenlage ofcompletion method.

(ii), Borrowings
Under Ind AS 109 requires transaction costs incurred towards origination ofborrowings to be deducted from thc carrying amount of borrorvings on
initial recognition. These costs irre recognized in the statement of profit and loss over the tenure of the bonowing as part of the finance cost by
applying the effective interest method. Under previous GAAP, these transaction costs were charged to statement of profit and loss on straight-line
basis over the period of loan.

(iii). Property, plant ,nd equipment
Under previous CAAP, (i) Land and (ii) Buildings are included as part of Property, plant and equipment. In accordance rvith Ind AS these are
classified as investment properties. The management has determined that the investment properties consist of two classes of assets (i) Land and ( ii)
Buildings based on the nature, characteristics and risks ofeach property.

(iv). Leases

Under the previous CAAP, lessee classified a lease as an operating or a finance lease based on whether or not the lease transferred substantially all
risk and rewards incidental to the ownership ofan asset. Op€mting lease were expensed in the statement of profit and loss. Pursuant to application
of Ind AS - I 16, for operating leases other than those for which the Company has opted for short-term or lorv value exemption, the Colnpany has
recorded a righl-of-use assets. Right-of-use asset is amortised over the lease term or useful life of the leased assets whichever is lower and lease
liabilities is subsequently measured at amo(ised cost and interest expense is recognized.

The Company has measured the right-of-use asset at the date of transition at its carrying arnount as if tnd AS - I 16 had been applied since the
comnlencement date of the lease and the lease liability is measured at present value of the remaining lease payments since the date of
commencement.

(v). InvestmeIlts

The movement is relating to rcclassilication of investments in quoted mutual funds from Cash and Cash cquivalents to Short (erm Investments and
the quoted investrnents (mutual fuDds) are valued using the quoted market prices in active markets. Under prcvious CAAP these rvere valued at
lower ofcost and fair value.

(vi), l,oans and other tinancial assets

The movement in other l.inancial assets is arising mainly on account of reclassification of security deposit from non-cunent to ROU assets as per
INDAS I16. Under previous GAAP these were accounted at cost.

(vii). Deferred taxcs

Indian GAAP requires deferrcd tax accounting using the income shtement approach, rvhich focuses on differences between taxable profits and
accounting profits for the period. Ind-AS l2 requires entities to account for defened taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on
temporary differences betweerr thc carrying amount of an asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base. The application of Ind-AS 12
approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary differences rvhich was not required undcr Indian CAAp. In addition, the
various transitional adjustments lead to temporary differences.

(yiii). Remeasurement of post emptoyee benctits expense

Under Ind AS, remeasurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the retum on plan asset, excluding anlounts included in the net interest expense
on lhe net defined benefit liability are recognized in other comprehensive incomc instcad of profit or loss. Under the previous GAAP, thesc
remeasurements u,ere lbrming part ofthe profit or loss for the year.



Drnub Homes Privrtc Limited
Notes to FitraDcial Ststcmcnts for thc ycar cDded 3l March 2023
(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless olherwise stated)

34, Related party transactions

i. Names of rclated rties and nature of relationsh
Name of the related Partv Naturc of Relationship

Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited (Formerly known as Casagrand Builder
Private Limited)
Casa Grande Milestone Private Limited
Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited
Casa Grande Grace Private Limited
Casa Interior Studio Private Limired (Till 3110112022)

casa Grande Propcare Private Limited (Till 3l/01/2022)
Casagrand Staylogy Private Limited
Casa Grande Homes Private Limited
Casagrand Horizons Private Limited
Gazy Mag Private Limited
Casagrand Magick Rufy Private I-imited
Casa Grande Smart Value Homes Private Limited
Casa Grande Zest Private I-imited

Casa Grande Axiom Private Limited
Casa Grande Garden City Builders Private Limited
CasaGrande Vistaaz Private Limited
Casa Grdnde Coimbator€ LLP
Casa Grande Enterprises LLP
Casa Grande Shelter LLP
Casa Grande Vallam LLP
Grace Gated Community LLP
Dawning Devclopers LLP
Casa Crande Realtors LLP
Sky Maena LLP (Till FY 2020-21\
Casagrand Aesthetic Private Limited
Casagrand Regale Private Limhed
Casagrand Dream Home Private Limitcd,/ Casagrand Bizpark private Limited (10.01.2022)
Casagrand Spaceintell Private Limited
Upstay Builder Private Limited (from 22l10/2021)
Casagrand Zingo Private Limited (from 28/10/2021)
Casagrand Exotia Private Limited (from l0lltl202t)
Casagrand Hydenvise Private Limited (fron 3lll2/2021)
Casagrand Evcrta Private Limitcd (from l0llll202l)
Casagrand Vivacity Private Limited (from 3/l l/2021)
Casagrand Vivaacc Priyate Limited (from 0711212021)
Casagrand Fresh Private Limited (from 14/0412021\

SHV LPG lndia Private Limited / Casagrand Magnum private Limited (wef 22-02-2022\
Casagrand Anchor Private Limited (from 26110/2021)
Casagrand StageT Private Limited (from 2910412022)
Casagrand Perch Builder Private Limited (from O6/05f2022)
Casagrand Beacon Private Limited (from 2510612022)
Casagand Lotus Private Limited (from 16106t2022)
Casagrand Blue Horiz-on Private Limited ( from 06/07 /2022)
Exotia Builder Privat e Limited (ftom 071072022)
Flock Builder Private Limited (fiom 0'1 /0'1 /2022)
Casagrand Finedhomes Privatq Limited (from lgl\'1/2022)
Casagrand Alphinc Private Limired (from 22/07 t2022)
Casagrand Millenia Private Limited (fron 201$n0B)
Casagrand Astute Private Limited (from 22/07/2022)
Callante Promoter LLP
Grace Galed Community LLP
['ro Hol LLP

Ultimate Holding company

Holding company

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiiry
Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiarl,

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellorv Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsirliary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellorv Subsidiaq,

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fcllow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsiditrry

Fellow Subsidiory

Fellorv Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiar.v

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

l'cllow Subsidiarv

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

FeUow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellorv Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellorv Su



Drnub Homcs Privrtc Limitcd
Notcs to FitraDcial Statcmcnts for thc ycar cnded 3l March 2023

(All amounls are in lndian Rupees, unless otherwise slated)

Name of th€ related Party Nature of Relationship
Casagrand Arun Mn Academy Foundation (from 13/0912021)

Casagrand Fresh Private Limited (from 14104/2021)

Upstay Builder Privat e Limited <fiom 22/ l0/202 1)

Spacio Premier Global Park Private Limited (from 0l/l l/2021)
Casagrand Anchor Private Limited (from 26/10/2021)
Casagmnd Zingo Private Limited (from 28/10/2021)
Casagrand Vivacity Private Limited (from 3/l l/2021)
Casagand Evena Private Limited (from l0/l ll202l)
Casagrand Exotia Private Limited (from l0llll202l)
Casagrand Vivaacc Private Limited (from 07/1212021)

Casagrand Hyderwise Private Limited (fronI, 3lll2l202l)
Arun Mn
T Jagmohan

Dorothy Thomas

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiaq,

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Fellorv Subsidiary

Fellow Subsidiary

Key n'Enagement personnel

Key management personncl

Key management personnel ofparent entity
Name of the related Party Nature of Relationship

Entities in which key management

personnel exercise significant influence

Note : Related pany relationships are as identilied by the managcment.

Blitzkieg Technology Private Limited
Propel Holdings LLP
Iris Development LLP
Blue Sea Homes Search LLP
UKR Agency Private Limited (Till FY 2020-21)
Gallante Promoter LLP
Nobilitas Home Search l-l-P

Sea View Homes Search LLP
Solace Gated Community LLP
Venerate Homcs Search LLP
Zest Homes Search I-l,P

Casagrand Supreme Home LLP
AAK Realty Service LLP
Arun Hope Foundation

Casagrand Millenia Private Limited
Casagrand Brightkids Private Limitcd
Syona Co$netics Private Limited

Chengalpattu Warehousing Parks Private Limited
Thinksai Software Private Limited (Till FY 2021-22)
Arun Family Trusteeship LLP

Casagrand Arun MN Academy Foundation

Casa Intcrior Studio Private Limired (From 01102n022)
Casa Crandc Propcare Private Limited (From 0110212022\

Casagrand Starpark Private Limited

Casagrand Luxor Private Limited
Chengalpattu Logistics Pa*s Private Limited



Danub Homes Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for thc ycar e[ded 3l March 2023

L4 ll amounts ore in Indian Rupees unless othetwise stqted)

ii. Transactions with the related parties

Particulars
As at

3l trlarch 2023

As at
3l March2022

a) lntcrcst incomc

Casa Crande Axiom Private Limited

Casa Grande Milestone Privatc Limited
Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited (Formerly known as Casagrand Builder
Private Limited)

Dawning Deyelopers LLP

Grace Gated Community LLP

Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited

Casa Grande Grace Private Limited

Casa Grande Homes Private Limited

Casa Grande Shelter LLP

Casa Grandc Vallam LLP

Casa Grande Zesr Private Limited

Casagrand Fresh Private Limited

Casagrand Millenia Private Limited

Casagrand Vivaace Private Limiled

b) Intcrcst crpctrscs

Casa Gmndc Milestone Private Limited

AAK Realty Services LLP

Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited

Casa Grande Homes Private l-imited

Casa Grande Horizons Private Limited

Casagrand Magick Rury Private Limited

Casa Grande Axiom Private Limited

Casa Grande Garden City Builders Private Limired

Casa Grande Realtors LLP

Casa Crande Smart Value Homes Private Limited

Casagrand Vistaaz Private Limited

c) Facility moragement seryices

Casa Grande Propcare Private Limited

d) Advcrtiscmentcxpcnses

Casa Grande Enterpdses LLP

e) Constructiotr cost

Casa Griurde Civil Engineering Private Limited

f) Rcimburscmcnt of cxpctrscs

Casagrand Premier Buildcr Private Limited (Formerly known as Casagrand Builder
Private Limited)

Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited

Casa Grande Milestone Private Limited

Casagrand Arun Mn Academy Foundation

Casa Grande Axiom Private Limited

2.51

t49.64

0.83

61.65

t28.77

0.46

0.19

40.07

0.02

48.12

0.29

5.63

| .27

8.56

0.33

6.70

10.22

| .21

0.01

0.01

0.56

2.99

3.84

0.7 |

0.55

t 8.31

0.92

0.15

1.78

l.8l
0.04

7 .51

0.04

16.53

31 .22

t29.29

628.03

83.49

15.00

0.13

10.09

34.63

1.60

3 t4.54

3t.57
399.83



Drnub Homes Private Limited
Notes to Fitratrcial Statements for the vear ertded 3l March 2023
(All qmounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stdted)

Particulars
As at

3l March 2023

As at

3l March 2022
g) l,o.n givcr

Grace Gated Community LLP

Casa Grande Smart Value Homes Private Limited

Casa Grande Shelter LLP

Casa Grande Axiom Private Limited

Casa Grande Coimbatore LLP

Casa Grande Grace Private Limited

Casa Grandc Horizons Private Limited

Casagrand Magick Rury Private Limited

Casa Grdnde Realtors LLP
Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited (Formerly known as Casagrand Builder
Private Limited)

Casagrand Millenia Private Limited

Casa G.ande Zest Private Limited

Casa Grande Vallam LLP

Casa Grande Milestone Private Limited

Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited

Casagrand Arun Mn Academy Foundation

AAK Realty Services LLP

Casa Grande Garden City Builders Private Limited

Casa Grande Homes Private Limited

Casagrand Vistaaz Private Limited

h) Loan rcccivcd

Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited

AAK Realty Services LLP

Casa Grande Garden City Builders Private Limited

Casa Grande Homes Priyate Limited

Casagrand Vistaaz Private Limited

Dawning Developers LLP

Casa Grande Vallam LLP

Casa Grande Shelter LLP

Casagrand Finedhomes Priyate Limited

Casagrand Fresh Private Limited

Casagrand Spaceiotell Private Limited

Casagrand Vivaace Private Limited

Casagrand Millenia Private Limired

Casa Grande Zest Private Limited

Casa Grande Milestone Private Limited

Casa Grande Grace Private Limited

Grace Gated Community LLp

Casa Grande Axiom Private Limited

4.83

2.09

0.03

3.80

0.73

0.92

0.40

3.95

2.31

0.20

L48
5.63

t2.t I
0.05

1,550.49

0.23

0.20

0.02

1,295.82

298.08

2.53

0.98

3.91

0.42

0.41

I,246.77

555.23

3.08

2.16

3.70

0.45

9.21

0.0r

0.1I

0.07

2.07

0.02

0.55

2.5t
0.68

5 l.l4
7 .96

1.52

6.24



I)rnul, Homes Privrte Limit.d
Notes to Financial Statements for the year clded 3l March 2023
(All omounts qre in Indian Rupees, unless other\rise stated)

iii. Balanc€s with the related parties
As at

3l Msrch 2023

As at
.ll March 2022

a) Trrdc piysbles

Casa Interior Studio Private Limited

Casa Grande Enter?rises LLP

Casa Crande Propcare Private Limited

b) Short tcrm borrowings

Casa Grande Garden City Builders Private Limitcd

AAK Realty Serviccs LLP

Casa Grande Homes Private Limited

Casagrand Spaceintell Private Limited

Casagrand Vistaaz Private Limited

Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited

Casa Grande Axiom Private Limited

Casagrand Fittedhomes Privatc Limit€d

Casagrand Horizons Private Limited

Casa Grande Grace Private Limited

Casagrand Millenia Private Limited

c) Short tcrm loatrs strd sdvanccs

Casa Crande Axiom Private Limited

Casa Grande Smart Value Homes Private Limited

Grace Gated Community LLP

Dawning Developers LLP

Casa Grande Coimbatore LLP

Casa Grande Grace Private Limited

Casagrand Magick Rufy Private Limited

Casa Grande Milestone Private Limited

Casa Grande Shelter LLP

Casa Grande Zesr Private Limitcd

Casagrand Premier Builder Private Limited (Formerly known as Casagrand Builder
Privat€ Limited)

Casagrand Millenia Private Limited

Casa Grande Homes Privatc Limited

d) Iltcrcst rcccivrblc

Casa Grande Axiom Private Limited
Casagrand Premier Builder Limited (Formerly known as Casagrand Premier Builder
Private Limited)

Dawning Developers LLP

Crace Gated Community LLP

Casa Grande Civil Engineering Private Limited

Casa Crande Gracc Private Limited

Casa Grande Homes Private Limited

Casa Crande Milestone Private Limited

Casa Grande Zest Pdvate Limited

Casagrand Fresh Private Limited

Casagrand Millenia Private Limited

Casagrand Vivaace Private Limited

I 1.45

3.24

0.00

14.8 t

l .81

0.10

0.02

99.00

0.03

0.07

0.80

0.22

0. t0

0.0 t

0.93

0.69

1,605.03

0.0s

280.17

0.43

371.23

6.47

0.45

t.'t2
3.09

0.20

0.54

0.48

48.73

0.10

0.20

0.98

2.55

4.07

98s.23

0.23

0.83

r 30.52

0.46

0.19

2.90

0.12

6.70

3.03

0.50

0.09

0.07

0.92

1 .66

0.16



Danub Homes Privatc Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the ycar ended 31 March 2023

un le s s o t he ne i s e state d)(Allamounts are in lndian Ruryes,

As at

3l March 2023

As at

3l March 2022

e) Intcrcst payablc

Casagrand Magick Rufy Private Limited

AAK Realty Services LLP

Casa Crande Civil Engineering Private Limited

Casa Grande Homes Private Limited

Casagrand Horizons Private Limited

Casa Grande Axiom Private Limited

Casa Grande Garden City Builders Private Limited

Casa Grande Realtors LLP

Casa Crande Smart Value Homes Private Limited

Casagrand Vistaaz Private Limited

h) Sharc Cspital

Casa Grande Milestone Private Limited

35. Commitments and contingencies

(a) Commitments

Estimated amounts ofcontracts lemaining to be executed on capital account and not provided foI:

(i) Capital expenditure commitments: (31 March 2023 - Nil ; 3l March 2022 - Nil)

(b) Contingent liability

(i) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts:

0.03

0.04

0. l0

As at
31 March 2023

t.76
0.02

48.12

0.29

5.63

0. l0

As at
31 March 2022Particulars

Income tax

Other matters*

Details of Contingent liability more than 10 Mn

72.82

72.82

Particulars

l) The Complainant filed the case calming l/15 share of Danub Homes Perunrbakkam property Further

filed by one of the Defendant and Memo filed by another Defendant to strike of his name and memo

the written statemen

returned. The case ir

pending before PDJ ChengalPet.

Note - rlt is not practicable for the Company to estimate the timing of cash outflows, ifany, in respect ofabove matters pendint

resolution of the respective proceedings.

0.92

0.82

0.53

0.01

3.27

0.01



(All auounls ore in Millions, unless otherwise stoted)

36. Segment reporting

The Group is into the business ofreal estate development hence segment reporting as per Ind AS l08 is not applicable

37. Ratio analysis and its elemerts

Variance (7o) Reason for
changeRatio hN u merator Denominator

As at 3l
March 2023

As at 3l
March 2022

2023 vs 2O22 2023 vs 2022

Current ratio

Debt- Equiry Ratio

Debt Service

Coverage ratio

Retum on Equity
ratio

Inventory Tumover
ratio

Trade Receivable

Tumover Ratio

Trade Payable

Tumover Ratio

Net Capital
Tumover Ratio

Net Profit ratio

Return on Capital
Employed

Retum on
lnvestment

Cunent Assets

Eamings for debt
service = Net profit
after taxes + Finance

Cost + Non-cash

operating expenses

Net Profits after taxes -
Preference Dividend

Cost ofgoods sold

Net credit sales = Cross
credit sales - sales retum

Net credit purchases :
Gross credit purchases -
purchase retum

Net sales = Total sales -
sales return

Earnings before interest
and taxes

lnterest (Finance

Total Debt

Net Profit

Income

Current Liabilities

Shareholder's Equity

Debt service = Interest

& Lease Payments +

Principal Repayments

Average Shareholder's
Equity

Average Inventory

Average Trade

Receivable

Average Trade Payables

Working capital =
Curent assets - Current
liabilities

Net sales = Total sales

sales retum

Capital Employed =
Tangible Net Worth +
Total Debt + Defened
Tax Liability

Investment

1.32

-182.99

0.00

0.1I

0.00

0.20

3.7 5

0.0 t

-0.04

0.01

NA

6.1 8

-160.32

0.00

2.2'7

0.01

0.10

3.39

0.00

-1.15

-0.0r

NA

-'78.60%

14.14%

-t96.46%

-95.02%

- t 00.00%

108.61%

10.51%

403.51%

-96.t8%

-22t.55%

NA

(i)

(iD

(iii)

(iu)

(v)

Danub Homes Private Limiled

Notes to Financial Stalemerts for the year eDded 3l March 2023

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)



Danub Homes Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(All amounls are in Millions, unless otherwise stated)

Explanation for Variance in ratios by more than 2570

l. March 2023 vs M arch 2022

i) Decrease in Current ratio is mainly due to increase in other current liabilities

ii) Increase in Debt Service Coverage ratio is due to higher eamings for debt service

iii) Decrease in Retum on Equity ratio is due to reduced losses during the year

iv) Decrease in Inventory Tumover ratio is due to decrease in cost ofgoods sold

v) lncrease in Trade Receivable Tumover Ratio is due to increase in sales during the year

vi) Increase in Net Capital Tumoyer Ratio is due to increase in sales during the year

vii) Decrease in Net Profit ratio is due to reduced profitability

viii) Decrease in Retum on Capital Employed is due to increase in Eamings before interest and ta(es

38. Other statutory information
(i) 1he Company do not have any Beuami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against The Group for holding any
Benami property.

(ii) The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.

(iii) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyoncl the statutory period,

(iv) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year

(v) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other Frson(s) or entity(ies) , including foreign entit;es
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfofThe Group
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries

39. Expenditure in foreign currency

The company has not made any expenditure in foreign currency.

(vi) The Company have not received any fund from any penon(s) or entity(ies) , including foreign entities (Funding party) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that The Group shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in olher persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalfofthe Funding
Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfoflhe Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(vii) The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books ofaccounts lhat has been sunendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, l96l (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions
ofthe lncome Tax Act, l96l



Danub Homes Private Limit€d

Notes to Financial Statements for the vear ended 3l March 2023
(All amcunts are in Millions , unless otherwise stdted)

40, Code on Social Securitv

The Code on Social Security, 2020 ('Code') relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received
Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of lndia. However, the date on which the Code will
come into effect has not been notified and the final ruleVinterpretation have not yet been issued. The Company will assess the impact of
the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective.
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